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MEMORANDUM RE MATI'ERS NUMBERED 4 , 5 , 7,, 9, l O, 12 , J7 , 1 9 , 

21 , 22, 28 , 29, 30 , 31 , 32 , 34, 35, 37, 38, 41. 

Matters Raised with Counsel Assisting but not Drawn as Specific 

Allegations in Precise Tenns . 

This memorandt.rrn deals with 21 matt ers which in the opinion of 

those assisting the Corrnission could not or, after 

investigation, did not give rise to a prirna facie case of 

misbehaviour wi thin the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution. It is therefore proposed that these matters not 

be drawn as specific allegations in precise tenns and that 

there be no further inquiry into them. 

Matter No.4 - Sala 

This matter involves an allegation that the Judge, whilst 

Attorney-General, wrongfully or improperly ordered the return 

to one Ramon Sala of a passport and his release fran custody. 

All the relevant Departmental files have been examined as also 

has been the official report of Mr A.C. Menzies. 
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The available evidence supports the concJ.usi on of Mr Menzies 

that there was no evidence of any impropriety on the Judge 's 

part. While it is true to say that there was roan for 

disagreement about the directions given by the Judge and that 

the Australian Federal Police objected to the course taken, the 

action by the Judge could not ronstitute misbehaviour within 

the meaning of Section 72 of the Constitution. We reccmnend 

that the matter be taken no further. 

Patter No. 5 - Saffron surveillance 

This matter ronsisted of an allegation that the Judge , whilst 

Attorney-General and Minister for Custans and Excise , directed 

that Custans surveillance of Mr A.G. Saffron be do.,.mgraded. 

The gravamen of the canplaint was that the Judge had exercised 

his Ministerial powers for an improper purpose. 

This matter was the subject of a Report of Permanent Heads on 

Allegations in the National Times of 10 August 1984. That 

Report pointed out, as an examination of the files of the 

relevant agencies confirms to be the case, that apart fran one 

document entitled "Note for File" prepared by a Sergeant r.'ia.rtin 
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on 30 January 1975 there was no record of any Ministerial 

direction or involvement in the matter. That note for file 

attributed to a Kevin Wilson the statement that the A-G had 

directed that Saffron was not to receive a baggage search. 

When interviewed by the Pennanent Heads Ccmnittee, Mr Wilson 

said that in all his dealings with the 

matter he believed that the direction came fran the 

Ccrnptroller-Genera1 . The conclusions of the Rep::>rt of 

Permanent Heads appear at paras 45 and 46 . Those conclusions 

were that the decision to reduce the CUstans surveillance of 

Saffron to providing advice and travel detail s was reasonable 

and appropriate and that it was more probable than not that the 

decision to vary the surveillance of Saffron was made by the 

then Canptroller-General. This , it was concluded, did not rule 

out the p::>ssibili ty that the Minister sp::>ke to the 

Ccrnptroller-General who may have reflected the Minister's views 

when speaking to a Mr O' Connor , the officer in the Department 

who passed on the d i rections to the p::>lice. 

It is recarmended that the Ccrrmission proceed in accordance 

with Section 5 ( l ) of the Par liarnentary Catrnission of Inquiry 

Act and , having regard to the oonclusions of the Pennanent 

Heads Inquiry, take the matter no further . 
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Matter No.7 - Ethiopian Airlines 

This matter was the subject of questions in the Senate in late 

1974 and 1975. The contention was that the Judge, whilst 

Attorney-General, behaved improperly by accepting free or 

discounted overseas air travel as a result of his wife's 

employment with Ethiopian Airlines. Investigation revealed 

nothing improper in the appointment of Mrs. Murphy as a public 

relations consultant nor in the fact that in lieu of salary she 

acquired and exercised entitlements to free or discounted 

travel for herself and her family. 

~Thatever view one may take as to the propriety of a law officer 

accepting free or discounted travel in the circumstances set 

out above, the facts disclosed could not, in our view, arrmmt 

to misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constituti on and accordingly we recarmend the matter be taken 

no further. 

Matters No.8 and 30 Mrs Murphy's diamond; Quartennaine - ¥:011 

tax evasion. 

These matters were the subject, in late 1984, of questions in 
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of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and we recarrnend that the matters be taken no 

fu..."'i:.her . 

Matter No.9 - Soviet espionage 

'TulO individuals jointly made the claim that the Judge was a 

Soviet spy and a member of a Soviet spy ring operatin9 in 

canberra . This allegation was supported by no evidence 

whatever and rested in mere assertion of a purely speculative 

kind. 

We reccmnend that the Ccmnission should make no inquiry into 

this matter. 

Matter No. 10 - Stephen Bazley 

Infonnation was given to those assisting the camussion that 

Stephen Bazley had alleged criminal conduct on the part of the 

Judge. The allegation was made in a taped interview with a 

member of the Australian Federal Police and was that the Judge 

wanted Bazley to "knock out" George Freeman. Bazley said that 

the request had been passed on to him by a named barrister on 

an occasion when, according to Bazley, he and the barrister 

went to the Judge ' s hane in Sydney. 
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Matter No.12 - Illegal inrnigration 

It was alleged that the Judge had been involved in an 

organisation for the illegal imnigration into Australia of 

Filipinos and Koreans. It was not made clear in the allegation 

whether the conduct was said to have taken place before or 

after the Judge ' s appointment to the High Court. No evidence 

was provided in support of the allegation. 

Those assisting the Ccrrrnissi on asked the Department of 

Inrnigration for all its files relevant to the allegation. 

Examination of the files provided to the Camlission revealed 

nothing to support the allegation; neither did inquiries made 

of the New South Wales Police which had made sane 

investigations into the question of the involvement of Ryan or 

Saffron in such a scheme. 

There being no material which might amount to prina facie 

evidence of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of 

the Constitution we reocrmiend the matter be taken no further. 
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Matter No.17 - Non-disclosure of dinner party 

This matter involved an assertion that the Judge should have 

cane forward to reveal the fact that he had been present at a 

dinner attended by Messrs Ryan, Farquhar and Wood once it was 

alleged that there was a conspiracy between Ryan , Farquhar and 

Wood. It was not suggested that what occurred at the dinner 

was connected with the alleged conspiracy; neither was there 

evidence of a public denial by any of Messrs Ryan , Farquhar and 

Wood of the fact that they knew each other. 

In the absence of such suggestion or denial there would be no 

impropriety in the Judge not caning forward to disclose the 

knowledge that he had of such an association. The absence of 

action by the Judge could not constitute misbehaviour within 

the meaning of Section 72 and we recannend that the camussion 

should do no more than note that the claim was made. 

Matter No. 19 - Paris Theatre r eference , Matter No.21 - Lusher 

reference, Matter No. 22 - Pinball machines reference 

These matters came to the notice of the camd.ssion by way of 
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Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, sent a letter to 

the Judge which contained seven questions. The letter was sent 

to the Judge in March 1986 shortly before the Judge was due to 

be re-tried. It was suggested that the Judge ' s failure to 

respond to that letter constituted misbehaviour. 

The view has been expressed (Shetreet, Judges on Trial , p 371) 

that the invocation by a judge of the right to remain silent 

"was an indication that his conscience was not clear and he had 

sanething to conceal. Such a judge could not properly continue 

to perfonn his judicial functions without a cloud of 

suspicion." Nevertheless, we sul:rnit that in the particular 

circumstances of this case the conduct alleged did not 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the Ccrrrnission should merely note that 

the matter was brought to its attention . 

Matter No.31 - Public Housing for Miss Morosi 

It was alleged that in 1974 the Judge requested the Minister 

for the capital Territory to arrange for Miss M::>rosi to be 

given priority in the provision of public housing. 
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Matter No.35 - Soliciting a bribe 

It was alleged that in 1972 or 1973 the Judge, whilst Minister 

for Custans and Excise, solicited a bribe fran Trevor Reginald 

Williams. Williams was at the time involved in defending a 

custans prosecution and he asserted that the Judge offered to 

"fix up" the charges in return for the payment of $2000.00. 

Williams was interviewed but the facts as related by him did 

not, in the view of those assisting the camussion, provide any 

evidence to support the claim. 

There being no material which might amount to prima facie 

evidence of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of 

the Constitution we reccmnend the matter be taken no further . 

Matter No.37 - Direction concerning importation of pornography 

There were two allegations concerning the same conduct of the 

Judge whilst he was Attorney-General and Minister for Custans 

and Excise. 
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It was noted in the Minutes of the meeting in June 1973 that 

the Attorney-General agreed that it would be necessary to 

canpranise in the .irrplernentation of policy in order to meet the 

requiranents of the current law. 

The direction was continued until the amendments to the 

legislation were made in February 1984. 

We subnit that there is no conduct disclosed which could amount 

to misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution. We reccmnend that the matter be taken no further. 

Matter No.38 - Dissenting judgments 

A citizen alleged that the Judge through "continued persistence 

in dissenting for whatever r eason, can engender towards him 

such disrespect as to rank his performance to be that of proved 

misbehaviour" . 

We subnit that the conduct alleged could not on any view 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the Ccrrrnission make no inquiry into this 

matter. 
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.Matter No.41 - Ccnment of Judge concerning Chamberlain CCITIT'ittal 

In answer to questions put to him in cross-examination dcring 

the Judge's second trial, Mr Briese SM gave evidence that the 

Judge had ccmnented on the Chamber lain case. The context of 

the camient was that a second coroner had, that day or 

recently, decided to camut Mr and Mrs Chamberlain for trial on 

charges relating to the death of their daughter. The Judge's 

remark was to the effect that the decision by the Coroner was 

astonishing . 

It was suggested that this conduct by the Judge might amount to 

misbehaviour in that it was a cx:mnent upon a matter which 

might, as it did, cane before the Judge in his judicial 

capacity: it was therefore, so i t was said, improper for the 

Judge to wake kn~ to Mr Briese his view of the decision to 

ccrrrnit for trial. 

We sul:mit that the Chamberlain case was a matter of general 

notoriety and discussion, that the Judge's cxmnents were very 
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general in their tenns and that therefore the Judge's conduct 

oould not amount to misbehaviour within the meaning of 

Section 72 . We recarmend that the matter be taken no further. 

M. Weinberg 

P . Sharp 

21 August 1986 
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to consider "whether the conduct to which those charges 

related" was misbehaviour . We consider that the Ccrrrnission is 

not ~ered to consider the Connor view of the Briese matter 

except to the extent that it oonsiders it necessary to do so 

for the proper examination of other issues arising in the 

course of the inquiry. We reccmnend that Allegation No 32 not 

proceed. 

16 July 1986 
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Documents received from Senior Constable S . Hill, 
CID. AFP. Canberra on 4 July 1986 

/a. 4 Manilla folders marked "Diary of Morgan Ryan" 

containing photocopy documents. 

~· Photocopy NSW Police documents (Lowe/Shaw : attempt to 
influence Lewington) . 

Documents received from Detective Acting Sergeant B. Knibbs , . 
NCIB, Canberra, on 22 July 1986 

C • Age 
~i) 

/(ii) 

Tape Enquiry: 
Original Running Sheet$ 

Working File - Volume 1 

d. ~orean Immigration Enquiry : 
(i) Volume 1 

e. Rodney Groux Enquiry: 
...,,/{i) Original Running Sheets 
v1'ii) Volume 1 - Original Statements 
/ciii) Volume 2 11 

11 

v1'iv) Volume 1 - Original Documents 
v'cu) Volume 2 - 11 .. 

v(ui) . . Volume 3 11 
11 

v-(uii) Briefing Papers. Reports, Correspondence 
' 

Documents received from Superintendent f.C . Pimm. Commander 

Western Region, AfP. Perth on 24 July 1986 

./f. file marked .,Moll Commodities Brief 111 

v9. Lauer Arch Folder mrked "Moll Commodities Brief 211 

\/"b. Situation Report by Det. Sen . Sgt. c. Netto 

(Quarter•aine - Operation Edam) 

. \ 
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./{, Report of Independent Acountants Assisting Investigation 

(Operation Edam) 
v{'. Braithwaite Report 

_., (: Brief of Evidence - Moll: Conspiracy to Defraud 

0 . File marked "Marshall-Wilson" containing various loose 

documents. 

~ File containing corres pondence , repo rts r e levant to 

Murphy J. enquiries/operation Edam. 

Document received from Detective Chief Inspector A. WellsL 
Sydney . 

v1i. Lever Arch Folder containing documents relevant to th,~ 

Groux Enquiry. 
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ALLEGATIONS NOS. 8 (ALLEGED DIAMOND FOR MRS MURPHY) 
AND NO. 30 (TILLER LETTER TO QUARTERMAINE) 

The purpose of this paper is to report the results of enquiries 
made in relation to the abovementioned allegations and to 

recommend that these matters not be pursued further on the ba:sis 
that no reliable evidence is available. 

During the course of our enquiries, a number of Australian 
Federal Police officers in Perth were interviewed and the 
relevant police files were examined. The following people were 
also interviewed concerning these allegations: 

Wilson Tuckey M.P. (Re. Tiller/Quartermaine letter) 

Dr Tiller (Re. Ti 1 ler /Quar terma ine letter and alleged 
diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Mrs McKenzie (Nee Mrs Quar termaine Re. Tiller 
Quartermaine letter and alleged diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Set out below under each allegation is the information gathered 
from the abovementioned sources; 

Allegation No. 8 (Alleged Diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Background 

On 13 September, 1984 an article appeared in The Age newspaper 
which contended that the words "diamond purchases - Mrs L Murphy 
7,800" appeared on the reverse side of a cheque stub. The 
cheque book was recovered by The Age from Christo Moll. M,oll 

claimed that the Mrs L Murphy referred to was the wife of Mr 
Justice Murphy. (A copy of a newspaper article on the matter is 
attached (Attachment A)). 
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On the same day as the newspaper article appeared, the matter 
was raised in the Senate by Senator Chaney. In response, Gareth 

Evans read the following statement in the Senate on behalf of Mr 
Justice Murphy:-

"The Age story is a continuation of a disgraceful campaign 
of defamation by The Age now directed against my wife. My 
wife never has purchased a diamond in her life. There have 
been no dealings ever with Christo Moll of any kind. There 
is not an atom of truth in The Age story. I request that 
there be a full and prompt investigation of the allegations 
and of the role of The Age in this affair." 

(Copy of Hansard references attached - Attachment B). 

Mr Justice Murphy then lodged a complaint in relation to the 
article with the Australia Federal Police (AFP). 

AFP Enquiries re Christo Moll 

The AFP in Perth then commenced an investigation of this 

material . However, the activities of Christo Moll and his 

business dealings were already the subject of AFP investigation 
(and had been for some years). 

Moll allegedly involved Perth doctors and others in Commodity 
Trading Agreements and other agreements dating back to 1972 
which were in ef feet tax avoidance schemes. The first 

transactions were for Doctors, Wald, McKenzie and Tiller 
involving diamonds, silver and works of art. The early 

commodity trading contracts with C T Moll and Co. provided for 
10% commission on profit as the only fee. 

Later in the life of the schemes, when more doctors were 
availing themselves of Moll's services, fairly large sums of up 
to $100 ,OOO per doctor were being raised on a promissory note 
system. The amount was decided apparently at Moll ' s suggestion 

depending on the estimated taxable income of the dollar. 

Moll would arrange for the various doctor's auditor (always 

Yarwood Vane and Co . later known as Deloitte Haskins & Sells) to 
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receive invoices to support the trading activities supposed by 
being conducted - all duly authorised by the doctors. 

The AFP commissioned a firm of Chartered Accountants (Hungerford 
Hancock and Offner) to enquire into the commodity trading 
activities and in its report dated 22 February, 1984 it said in 
relation to the invoices:-

"It is clear that these invoices. used in or to give 
substance to the alleged transactions. were totally false -
in most cases having been 11manufactured 11 after initial 
investigations were made by the ATO . " (Australian Taxation 
Office) 

The subsequent ATO enquiries resulted in the recovery of 
significant sums from the doctors in taxes evaded and with some 
doctors ultimately going into bankruptcy. Christo Moll on the 
other hand left the country having misled the doctors as to the 
nature of the f inane ial transact ions. There are a number of 
current AFP warrants for the arrest of Christo Moll relating to 
conspiracy to defraud the ATO. 

Investigation of the Diamond for Mrs Murphy Allegation 

Following 
diamond 
provided 

the appearance of 
purchases for Mrs 
to the AFP by The 

the allegation 
Murphy, further 

Age journalists . 

concerning 
documents 
These were 

the 
were 

two 
valuations for a diamond of .74 carat, one from a Hendrina Boef 
in Amsterdam dated 24 January, 1979 headed: 

"Valuation for Insurance Purposes Mrs Ingrid Murphy." 
(Attachment C) 

and the other from Robert Levinson of West Perth addressed: 

"To whom it may concern." (Attachment D) 

These two valuations, in addition to the earlier mentioned 
cheque stub. became the subject of AFP enquiries . 
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Inspector Roley Sellers (AFP Perth) 

Inspector Sellers was interviewed in Perth over three days (21, 

22 , 23 July, 1986) by Jordan and Howard in relation to the Moll 

enquiries and in relation to the enquiries in respect of the 

specific allegation of the purchase of the diamond for Mrs 

Murphy . The interview . with Inspector Sellers summarising the 

nature of the enquiries and his conclusions was recorded and 

this tape is being transcribed . However in summary, bis 

conclusions (for reasons set out below) are:-

i) the valuation certificate from Boef is false; 

ii) the information on the back of the cheque butt which shows 

the name Mrs L Murphy 7,800 is, in all likelihood , alLso 
falsely stated and; 

iii) the valuation from Levinson for a diamond of . 74 carats 

cannot in any way be associated with the valuation 
referred to in i) above. 

It should be noted that the material referred to in i), ii) and 

iii) above were all provided to The Age journalists by Christo 
Moll. 

In relation to the Boef valuation (i) above), it has been 

established by the AFP in Perth, that Mrs Boe f is in some way 

related to Moll and has at times been known as Hendr ina Moll. 

It has also been established by the AFP that Mrs Boef at some 

point sent a signed, blank copy of her letterhead to Moll. The 

signature at the bottom of the Boef valuation (of which the 

original cannot be traced) is a photocopied reproduction of the 

s igna t ur e appearing as photocopies on approximately 40 diamond 

purchase invoices on Mrs Boef' s letterhead which are all 

described in the chartered accounts reports as false (sever al 

samples of these documents are attached behind Attachment E:). 

The invoices were examined by a member of the AFP 
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valuation. Further the amount shown on the cheque butt is 7,806 
and the Levinson valuation shows 2,830 . This s i gnificant 
discrepency suggests in any event that they may well relate to 
different diamonds. 

Conclusion 

In conclusion it could be said that the enqu1r1es undertaken by 
the AFP in relation to this matter were thorough and apparently 
properly conducted. Further, the issue of a diamond purchase 

for Mrs Murphy was raised by us with a number of people 
associated with the Moll schemes (Mrs McKenzie (Re . Quartermaine 
and Dr and Mrs Tiller). None of those spoken to was aware of 
any diamond bought for or given to a Mrs Murphy. 

Clearly the available documentation is unreliable and would not 

/ 

support any conclusion that a Mrs Murphy either purchased (or 
received by way of gift) any diamond. Indeed there must be 
considerable doubt in the_ light of information provided 
concerning the character of Chris to Moll, whether the r elev ant 
diamond ever existed. 

Allegation No. 30 - The Tiller Quartermaine Letter 

The alleged letter from Dr Tiller to Mr Quartermaine (Attachment 
I) was raised by Wilson Tuckey, MP in the Federal Parliament on 

15 October, 1985. The letter dated Perth 18 June, 1979, in part 
says: -

"Can you arrange another meeting with Lionel Murphy as 
promised as you may be able to obtain his support or bis 
advice. We require sol id backing to favour ably influence 
the outcome of our present problems." 

This matter was also investigated by the AFP in Perth. Dr 

Tiller was interviewed on 5 April, 1985 by Detective Sellers and 

a copy of the record of conversa t ion is attached. (Attachment J) 

Dr Tiller identified the signature at the bot tom of the letter 
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The action resulted in an award of $420,000 dollars plus 
$100,000 cost to Quartermaine. However, this amount seems not 
have been received by Quartermaine as Moll, (according to Dr 

Tiller) left the country under an assumed name the day before 
the judgement was delivered. 

The AFP and Dr Tiller are of the view that Moll bears a great 
deal of animosity towards Quartermaine and has taken the 

opportunity to cause the greatest possible mischief for him 

through the creation of false documents. Dr Tiller also says 

that Moll appears to him to be paranoid in relation to doctors 
and envies their social status and would seek to discredit him 

(Tiller) and his doctor colleagues in any way possible. · No 
theory has been advanced by any of the parties interviewed as to 

why Mr Justice Murphy and his wife may have been included in 

these possibly false documents other than the suggestion that he 
was a prominent public figure at that time. 

Recommendation re. Allegations No. 8 and 30 

In the light of 
(coupled with our 

conclusive evidence 

the invest igations undertaken 

own enquiries) which have not 
to establish tha t:-

by the 

produced 

AFP 
any 

a) Mrs Murphy either bought or received a diamond or that; 

b ) Mr Just ice Murphy had any close association with Mr 

Quartermaine or provided favours to Quartermaine and/or 
his Doctor colleagues, 

OGt is recommended that no further 

~fa~ters. 

II 
Ned Jk>rdan 

0145M 

enquiries be made in these 

Mark Howard 28 , 7, </b 
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ad 
ha with the Mur• 
p y name on II, and If so. wby he 
hod not tabled lhls. 

Despite constant pressing. Sena· 
tor Wuljh tallod to deny at Ques• 
lion Time or during tbe ce1U1urc 
debate that he bad Ille copy of lbe 
cheque butt.. 

However. after tbe Opposition 
and Democrats, who have a 
majorlly In the Senate, bad car• 
ried the censure, Se1111tor Walsh 
made a brief personal explana· 
tlol) In wh_lcb be said: " I do not 
have, and bave never b.ad, a 
photocopy of the back of Ulat 
butt." 

The Opposlllon Leader In the 
Senate, Senator Chaney, last night 
said Senator Walsh's performance 
and explanation bad been ex• 
traordlnary. Quite clearly Senator 
Walsh bad been chastised by bis 
colleagues wbo bad brought blm 
back to make a last minute explo· 
nation, Senator Cbaney claimed. 

Senator Evans told the Senate 
that be proposed to raise Mr Ju• 
!Ice Murpby'1 request for an ID· 
vestlgatton wllb tbe Special 
Minister or State, Mr Young "I will 
advise lbe Senate at some appro­
priale lime of the course tbose In· 
vesllgallons In fact follow;· the 
attorney-General said. 

Mo~ ing the censure, Senator 
Chaney said Senator Walsb made 
" unending efforts to. emear all of 

·: . 
.. 

·· tbose wbom he can to llll ewa 
political advantage. 

"On this occasion we believe 
Senator Walsh bas passed beyond 
the line which ls even bearable.'' 
Senator Cheney said. He said that 
by tabling the Moll material, Sen• 
ator Walsh had cast pa nice smelly 
cloud" over tbe Director of Public 
Prosecutions Mr Ian Temby, QC, 
Liberal Senator Noel Crtcbton· 
Browne ond himself and now Mrs 
Murphy and Mr David Dllchburn ' 
(husband of Junie Morosl), wbc, 
had appeared in 'The A,-e' report. 

The former law rlrm or Senator I 

Chaney and Mr Temby wu men­
tioned In lhe material lab.led. as 
was the name. "Cr1cbton·Brown". 

Senator Cheney lest nlghl said 
Senator Walsh should "do tbe laon­
orable thing encl resign". 

A number or Labor senators 
were dismayed and embarrassed 
yesterday at Senator Walst1·1 per· 
formence In Question Time and 
the censure motion. Last olghl 

· Senator Walsh claimed Ulal wben 
be went Into Parliament yester· 
d11y morning be bad not read 'The 
Age' report and be was not sure 
whether the piece of paper wl'.h 
··Mrs L Mu!1)b~ll. wes-oc was 
nol . .aanotrg the paperslib"-tta4, 

~ ,c,coeclnued: PAGE 5 ) . 
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Arr A c1-1 l'Vtt:.Atr c 

-· HENDRINA BOEF 

Antlqualre 

-Bank: Amsterdam-Rotterdambank NV 
Nr. : 00/847 

6160 

4 

De Sav. lohmanple/n 45. 
~l1 J unuuriia .1979 

VALUATiufl FOR INSUIWNCE IJUAP OSE S 
t 

f',rs, ·In9r1.d ~lurphy 

· One (.l) only round brilli ant cut commercial white 
diumond v.v.s. 0.74 et~. 
~---------------------~---------------------------
I consider that tha above men tioned diamond hus an 
e~ti111oted i:et.;;il reploc,:mcnt vi'J lue of tdN[ T11uU5,\l'.U 

· ·l~etnar lands guilders • 

· I • . ~. 

·' -~. 
rv. a. Certfic.:1te 

. . ·~ •. •• . • p'. '). • · j? ':;~:1\i:~-.: : ··.~· .<. 
~s&uring you ··of my best·. aervi.ces at 
all tim~s, I remaini 

Yours Sincerely, 

~rs. Hendrina Boe# 

issu~d in duplicate. 

'"" . .. 

• 

. , ..• -....... ~,-.- . --~·· .. ····~·-··-·····--· .... - ...... __ .. ___ , __ ,~,, ... ._., ... ., ... : .............. ,. .... , __ ,..,,,, ·-·-· -·········-··-.. --·-~······---···---............ _ .. ··-····-······. "·---........ _·-·-··--.... . 

... 



' . : ~ 11'A <-,1 ME 1'.1 1 .D 
IlOBEilT LEVINSON, F.G.A.A. N~ 1142 ,; A 

JtM1d1t4fJ D~ - v~ -,~ 
rM 36 ouTRAM sTREET. wEsT PERTH 6oos 
'-" / / TELEPHONE3222255 - :,PRIVATE3861089 

- I ' 

NAME ... .. ... .. .. ... ..... A• Jt:,,l'..'~.:1. . .1.l .. :?t.,.:7 ..... <:9:':!-.c.u.~~~--: .... DATE.. ... .2(. - .. z.- ... ·7;. 

ADDRESS...... ..... ... ....... .. .... .. .. .............. ....... . ..... ... .................... ADVISE PHONE .......... .. . .. . 

.................. .. ... ........ ................... . ............... . ........ ........... .. ............ WANTED ......... .............. .. .. 

DEAR CLIENT 
Having inspected your jewellery listed hereunder I consider its present day replacement value 
fO be: 

.... , 
t . •.• . •.• • .••••••...••• •••. . •. ••. •• . ••• ••.••.••• ••• •• .•• .••.•••••••••• .• .••• •. •••••••. .• ••••••••• .• •••.•• ••••• •. '-.,./ It I • -

.......... .... .. ~,;-: . . : .... . r:_lR_ f... . c/ !: I. t ,. "'Lh r-( ............ ..... ~.? ¥.. f ?.t. J.~ k.. ..... . . ... . ::::::::::. ::, : _.; :: . 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ' • • • ••• ' -,, •••• •• •• • • •••• ••• •• ' • ' ' ..... t ••• • ••• • ' ' ' • • ••• • ••• •• • • • • • • ••• ••• • ·t .... . . 

.... .. ...... .... .. .................... (' ---- · · · · .. .... ............ ... . ... ............. ...... ... .... .... .. . 
.l 

·, , 
...... .......... ... .. , ... ... ................ . ······· ··· .. ... .. ......... ...... ...... .. ........... .......... , .. ..... ............ ...... . - .......... . _ 

.. .. Fc.tm 

' ....... , .... .... ... .. ........... .......... ... ... .. .. .. .... ........................................ ......... ... ... ...... ............. . 

. . . . .. ... ... . . ... .... .. ........... . . .... ........... . . ..... ......... ................. . ... ¥ ....... .... : ......... . "'f ""' ........ . 

Y.G. - YELLOW GOLD W.G. • WHITE GOLD N.L. - NOT LEFT 

•. 

L . .. . . -·---· .. ·-·- - --·--'· . ___ _... __ _ 

----·-------·-.. --... -........ ,,....,.,..,. ..... -.. --... --.. ·---·-.. ...-- - ..... .--.-., ... ..._ ........... ,_ ....... _ .......... ___ .,_ ...................... ___ , .. ~--..... .__,_ .. ____ ,., __ ~--.. --------·--.. -

r 
I 

• I 
f 

• 
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/ ~' ---------------------­' 

Zilverschoonstraat I A 
's·Gravenhage. 
Tel.: 070 • 252860 

IIENDRIN,I BOEF 

A n I iq ua ir,· 

1•,a S!:>r !". . F au I b i r, d t. Tr •. ~i rHJ 

P.u. Uox tilU 
f rem;;;ntle 

ul GU 

Bank: A mstl!rdam-Rot1erda111b.111I.. .V 1 · 
Nr. : 0018./7 
/ )c Sa1•. Lo /1111a11pki11 ./5. 

i.!, J :,nu :, rie 1·4 i'..J 

~;LL,~ Tlur; FUj1 I1•::., l! .i1NC[ P~ liP ;J~t: S 

l•. r s . I n ,1r id 1°1 urLJhy 

Ll nu (1) u nly r u unu L,1il1i,, nt cu t cu,11:.,..:rc i ~:l 1i.11 1iL e 
ui ,,,r;unu v. v.<.., . ~; . '/t; L.:L~ . 

---------------------------------------------·----
I c un ~1dwr th , ·. L Lllw .,1uov ~ 1.it:ntion wt.1 ui..,11u nd l"'t :; ~ nn 
e~ti :,. ~,te u .rL:t :. i L r e,: L . •· :n.::ri t v .. lu c o f ,di1, • • r: .. , 1..; :, .,, .; 
1,8\.1,ui- l.. .. ll d!.i gui l ut!r:J . 

rv . :.. t:ertf i c. lL' 

11~:~.url ,11: yuu of my bc.: ~ t service s .; t 
~:ll L io1.i.! ::; , l i' l::!t:ti. in , 

Your~ Sincer e:ly , 

i ~!.;iUVLI i l'I , ... U ,Jl i c :. tl! • 
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IILNDIU:\', I IJUtF 

A, 1111,1110,re 

j l M,l rc h 4.~7 8 
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IV; J\LUE 

·l 1,.., ··., l 
I• l ~: f ,. 
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.' I ,, ' I 
• ' ' ,t l I! <' I • 

1 ~ ~1 • 'JlP· oo 
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/JLAUIU:\'. I 110!:F 

lifrc:rsclwu11.1·trcwt I A 
'.H ,'ru 1•1 · 11 huge. 

liu 11 /..: .· .· l ms I 1•r cf o 111 -Nu 11 <'l'il,11t1 ba II k ;\'I ' 
X r. : 0/J 18-1 ! 

J'd .· 0 7() - _?.5.:8f>/) lk S,w f..oh111<1111J/i'i11 ·/5. 

Tl1c.: Trc•n:,111-...· 1· 

;\l,11: i l I I ,i 11 1i 11·' i 

1\lc-:·:~111d r:1 1101 1 :·;(· 
I J1'1 1:1oor . lh-20 ~.J ,n t is Ho1.1d 

I 10 1':(; KONC 

PU !< C l I 1\S I·'. J NVOICI~ 

T o Di::irnonds pu 1·cl1:1sc: I from \ ' OIi 011 an:1)111i 1 of M1\X 'TH,\ U ll ;111d 1\ .L IS1\ T l{t\l.11~ 

1)1 ·:SCR I FT ION 

()NJ·: ( 1) CJN I . y TOP s 11 . \' 1.rnc1\PI•: Bl{IL! .l,\NT CUT Ul1\ MON]) 
F Li\ W Ll~SS :~. n I C/\ I{ 1\TS 

UNI·: (I ) UNI .Y BIU LLIJ\N'I' Cl.iT COl\1tv11•: li.CL'\ I, UlJ\ IVIOND 
Y J·:LLO\V C:1\P I:: V. S. 7. W1 C1\H1\TS 

0~~1-; ( I ) ONLY lll<I.T. 1.11\ NT CUT SILVJ::JlCt\PI:: IH,\M()NI) 
V . V . S. h. 7:-i C: 1\ l{ 1\TS 

()j\!J ·'. ( I ) C>t~I .Y TOP \Vi•:ss ,~r:roN 1mJLUJ\!'-!T CUT 
DlMvlOJ\:l) \/. V. S. 2. Of1 C t\ H:\T S 

ON!~ ( I ) UN I. Y I{ OI. IN I) I\ IU U . I :\NT DJ 1\ l'vlUNI) FL1\ \\' J.l,:ss 
IU Vl-:H CO LOU I{ C:Hi\J )F E 1. 98 C1\ H1\TS 

ONI·: ( l) ()N LY 1m I LI .. I,\ NT CUT t:O iVlfvl l ·: HCJ /\L DJ/\ MC>ND 
01.,F-WIIJTE \l,S . S. 21 CA HATS 

1 

.J 
'I 

. . 

V:\UJI ·: 
-····· ·· -,·-- -

US$ 

1 1 (1 , 42:'i. ()() 

:w . 9:{7 . ()() 

· :l{°> . 2 St . O:) 

t x. on:J. tn 

:12. 62S. 00 

.2 7. 112. no 

;.,·, 

... ~:-:i'. .. ~~~~~~~~~~~~;~~"¥1~~~:~~~¥'.:"'~ 
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'\ 
) 

/.. i ih' /'S.'}1<i.J1:.i/1 , 1,i/ /.·! 

\ ., :rl/ Pcnh,H:4' 

J d (J 7U - ! 5 ! ;JriU 

The Tr·.::ns:1 r2r 
i\k\!.i l l Lirni1cd 
:\ I c:x (lild n1 f lo·.t SC 

J l 1h Floor, }(1 -2() Cli.1li.s Ho.'.ld 
l J ( lj\'(; K O~C 

II l:'NfJR IN.-\ JJO{F 

.·lnf i<Jlhl in· 

PUHCI-Jl\SE INVOICE --- ---- -----·-·----

.\"r . . 110/S-i,' 

Ot· S<1 1'. l.uh1n.·1111J/ei11 ·/5. 

2(> i\'l:.1y 1.97~ 

To Dir1m:)~1·ds j)'Jrc!rns~cJ from ymi on accou nr o[ NORl\·1AN KEITH CROOKE 

();\E (1) ONLY ROUM) l3H ILLI:\I\T CUT FL:\ \VLESS DL\ MOND 
COLOUR CRADE D TOTALLING .3 . 8 CARATS 

ONF (J) ONLY TOP \VESSELTON COl\H\'lEHCJ,\L wr llTE 
BRILLIANT CUT DJAlv10!\'0 V. V. S . 2. 8 CJ\R1\TS 

SJX (h) ONLY S1LVEHC1\PF COMMERCI 1\L DIAMONDS 
FL\WLESS TOTALLING 38. OS Ci\RXI'S 

ONE ( l) ONLY BRJ L U:\l\'T CUT FL1\ WLESS DIA MONI) 
COLOUR CH1\ DE D 3. 02 CAHATS 

O.l\'E (1) OI'-:LY BRILLT_;\1':T CUT COMiVfEHCL\L \\'II1TE 
DJ:\l\·10ND V. V. S. TOTALLJNG 3. 88 C.i\HATS 

01\1~ (I) ONLY TOP C1\PE Gnf LLTANT CUT COMMEHCJAL 
D1/,.i\10l\:D TOTALL ING 9. C>4 CARATS 

V/;LLJE 
us~ 

·s1, S:1 2. 00 

1 J, 025. ():) 

1~5, 12S. OJ 

70,200,0~ 

92, 812. 0:) 

- - -- - - - ·--·- --·-

CS :~ ,f22,3SO. OJ 

--··- -" ---·- ----------·- - - - - --····-

I 

ii 
i! . 

,• :-.. .. ,. 
1 . .,,,,-h>') '-V·c!"' 



' 
) 

I 
J/f,\'D/UX:1 HOU' 

"I,, l
.,,f 

l1frt'nclwu11s1ruar /,·l 
's-Gru l'1·11h,1gl'. 
{d : 070 - ]5]800 

T he T re[] sure: r 
~.l,°1gil! J i 111i1cd 
:\ IC'x ,rncl r .'.l l l0u sc 
J J 1i1 Flo~H . 11)·20 Ch[ltis f{o~id 

Pl1HCHJ\S I: ll\'VOlC E 

!Jt.111/.:. . :1111sr,·rdr..1t11-l<(JUt·rdt1m /J;..111k ,\' 1 · 
,\'r. · (}() J S-1 7 

0<' Sar. / ,0!11m11111li.:11: -1.5. 
20 J\J;ty I 97 ;,; 

-···- ---·-·- -· -··--·-- -·-
T o Diamonrls pu rclrn sc~i from you on ncco•J 1n of 1\ L-\ ncus. OUV ER_ Dll.J , -M,\CJ-s: Y 
DFSCn IPTJON \'1\J) 1I:: -··------.------ - -·- -·-

00:E (l) Or\'L Y ROUND BHJLLL'\J\:T CUT T1I:\MOJ\D RIVER 
FL1\ \\'LESS COLOUR CR..\Dl~ E SPECIFIC ::; . 7'2 CAn:\TS 

0'.'!E (]) O~LY ROUt~D BlULLJ:\NT CUT DTi\l\'lOND RTVr-:n 
FL/1 WLESS COLOUR CH AD E E SPLC IFIC ~L 71 CA HATS 

ONC (I) ONLY ROUND BRlLLT:\NT CUT DL\:tv!OND RIVER 
FL,\ 'IVLESS COLOUR Gnt\DE E SPECIFIC J . % Ct\ltATS 

o:--:E (l) ONLY ROUND BrULLI.J\t,tf CUT DL\/ViOND HIV l~R 
FLA \\'LESS COLOUR GHADE E SPECIFIC ::1. -12 C:\ l\;'\TS 

01\E (1) ONLY ROUND BRILUANT CUT D1Al\,10ND H'IVER 
FLAWLESS COLOUR GRADE E SPECffJC -3 . 55 CAHJ\TS 

O;-s:E (1) ONL Y ROUND BRI LLTJ\t,ff CUT DJ :\1'..IOr-:D RIVER 
FLr\\VLESS COLOUR GRADE E SPECIFIC 3 20 CARATS 

LS~ 

8-1, SJ 8. 00 

90; 2 1 -1 . 00 

77,9 12.00 

SO, sn. OJ 

72 ,900.00 

US$ 491, 163. 00 

/ 



1/,fJ/JIJti#':~ll,,~ 

;if' 
.A ( .{ 

•• 

·"'-

Lihasch11011strwu J ,,1 
'.\· ( ,'rcJl'<'II/J(lj;I' 

·1e1 . U /() - .!518()() 

The T r..:.1 ~,u 1·.:: 1· 

;, h: \ i l l l.i 11 l j I (.: I 

/llcx:ind ra I l rn1~:c 

1 llli FlClo1·. l 0 -20 Cli a!is l{ond 
l l ONG l :OJ\:C 

111:N 1 JIU.\' I liO 1:F 

/;(III _I.; .' ,. I II IS I C!'i /,1111 - H (} ff ad IJ 111 hclll k N J . 

,\ 'r O() I 8- / ? 

/.J<' S,11·. Luft111,w1>i<:i11 ·15. 

l'Ul{CI li\Sl ·: 11\!\.'0ICI~ 

To Dinmcu1df; JH1 rcli:1scd f'ni1n y<.r.1 0·1 1.1c co·.1 11t or t\. 1.1\\ TH :\UH ct 1HI 1\1.lS;\ 'J. l{ ;\ l.;B 
- ·- - ·- ---.. -- -- ---......--------··--·-------· 

I i FSCH !PT )Of\! 

()~~!·'. ( 1) ONLY l\!UU .. !1\NT CUT COIVH\'JlrnCli\L \VlllTE 
1)11\MONU V.V. S. 2. '.16 C/\R 1\ T S 

(tN! ·: (1) ONLY llH l l..l.11\NT ClJT C/\ Pi·: \i, V.S. Yl.~LLOW 
lll1\ t,1Uf\: l) \.% C:1\l{1\TS 

Oi"1 1·: ( 1) ON !'\' l{(ll iN J) !lit I f.T..11\NT Cl !T Pl I IU ·: w 11rr1 : 
1)1:\M()j\!I) 1. S2 C/\1{:\TS COLOUH c :1{1\J)I:: I•: FU\WU::s s 

Oi') I;: (1) <JNI Y BlUJ.Ll/li\T CUT T OP \.Vl ~SSELT ON 
l'll,\~.IONIJ V. V. S. 2. IP Ct\ !{1\TS 

< E-:1: (1) ON I Y •i (ll' :::; 11.v1•: l{C;\ l 'l ;: n1ULL! ,\ i\i'I" Cli'! 

IJ J/ dvJCli\ U !·l.1\\Vl.l::SS r, . 71) (~i\ 1{1\TS 

c •r< I·' (1) () f'-!J . Y l{(Jl !NI) I\IUJ'. I li\NT CllT TC 1P 

w1 -:ss1 -: 1;ruN nt1\l\l(Jf~I) T CJJ',i LLJ NC :i. 2:? C,\ 1~1\T S \/. \!. s. 

• ~···'!' ..• • :·. 

\! /\ 1 ,l JJ<: 
usi 

l }\, 90'.'l. 00 

:u .. S2 ~. 00 

.:1 1 .. n1i2. n:1 

. I[], 72;), () ) 
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.. { ; INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL POLICE ORGANISATION 

NATIONAL CENTRAL BUREAU OF AUSTRALIA 
. P.O. Box 808, c,nberra City, A.C.T. 2601 

. ','-, 1t•~= , Telex: 62640 

Our Ref: -:IP /0/ 110/79 /244 

Your Ref: 
t. i . ' 

.;t.$Conunander,·~.- t ·, i m; 

1
iAu~tra:i.iall,. )~dei:;aJ; .P~lt,c~ 

~-WESTERN UGION . 't- . 

''';f'~'r; ~ .... ,"~:.,;;,lt,;;f~~.t~.1.~·,1~.J,", : Y ~· ! ',;. '"~ 

· :-v.iSl'\t~M_liS?:Pief~ ~i:• £:-.t.ThY~ ~t~tiop. . ~,r.~~(ln~ . ~~~. SELLARS1 ; 

(M.J.M. VINCENT) 
Head 

. . 

Australian Natipnal 
Centr.~ Bureau ' 1 

· • · 
.• J -~t (' t. 

~ ~- Jun.~,0~~0 7 
, .... "j, • 

• 

a r,port received from The ·Hague Municipal 
our r epresentative 'at ; The Hague • 

. { 

. '~ ... -.. 



The Hague Municipal Police Force 

Judicial Police 

Central CID 

Bureau II 

No. 30165/1985 

Subject: Official Report concerning the questioning of H. BOEF 

0 F F I C I A L R E P O R T ====-===:===:=======-====== ·===== . 
With reference to the letter received from Interpol The Hague on 1 August 1985 

which contained a letter from Interpol Canberra with enclosures and in which it 

was requested to question H. BOEF of Zilverschoonstraat 1 a in The Hague, I, Elhard 

Herman Jacob JENTINK, Constable 1st Cletss in the Police of The Hague, have to report 

that I have made enquiries as requested. 

Enquiries conducted at the Population Recordsdepartment of The Hague revealed 

that H. BOEF is the person named Hendrina BOEF, born 26-6-1907 Ijsselstijn, 

residing Zilverschoonstraat 1 a in The Hague. 

On Thursday 29 August 1985 , at 09.30 hours, l, reporting officer JENTINK,questioned 

at her home the wj_toese: Hendrina BOEF, ·born 26 June 1907 I_jsselstijn with no 

occupation, residing at Zilverschoonstr·aat 1 a, The Hague. 

When I had told her the nature of my enquiry and had shown her the documents enclosed 

with the letter from Interpol Canberra, she made the following statement; 

"At the Promenade Hotel in The Hague I have had a meeting with a man 

whom I know as Christo MOLL and another man who was introduced 

to me as the lawyer of MOLL, I do not know the name of the 

second man. I do not remember when the meeting took place. 

In any case it was several years ago. It is q~i te possible that 

the meeting took place on 5 July 1979. The meeting took place at 

the request of MOLL. 

During the meeting at: the hotel MOLL asked me to sign 

some documents. The documents I had to sign were in 

English and I did not understand them. MOLL told me 

that he needed the documents to win "a case" he was 

working on. At the time I did not question the con­

tents of the document s because I trusted MOLL completely 

~hen I signed the documents. 

Among the Interpol Canberra documents which you have shown 

to m,~ are not the documents which I have signed at the 

Promenade Hotel. 
../2 



 

       

        

         

       

       

       

         

       

         

        

          

       

        

       

          

         

   

        

         

       

       

     

         

        

        

          

       

      

          

          

        

         

         

       

        

        

        

       



 

      

      

        

      

        

  

          

       

       

      

        

  

           

         

          

 

       

         

      

           

         

   

         

        

           

   

          

  

          

          

      

           

               

  

  

    



Australian Federal Police Minute Paper 
RS:mm 

WA79/2058 

The Commander, 
WESTERN REGION 

OPERATION EDAM 
MOBITT CHEQUE ACCOUNT 

COMPLAINTS BY MR JUSTICE LIONEL MURPHY 

I refer to complaints lodged by Mr Justice 
Lionel MURPHY to Acting Commission er JOHNSON , relating 
to articles which appeared in the Melbourne Age newspaper 
dated 13th September , 1984 , and in particular to the 
matter of a cheque allegedly mad e out t o Mrs L . MURPHY 
for the sum of $A7, 800 said to be for the purc hase of 
a diamond ring. · · 

As instructed, I have carried out; or caused 
to be carried out, immediate investigations · to : 

( i) 
(ii) 

( i ii) 

locate the r e levant cheque, 
to trace the cheque through banking records, 
as far as possible, and 
to ide ntify accounts that the money passed 
through, if any . 

In addition to the specif ied i ns t ructions, 
I have also had additiona l e nquiries made with a view 
to locating any person named MURPHY, mentioned in the 
' MOLL' e nquiry to date, and also have obtained the assist­
a nce of the Wes t Australian Police Document Examination 
Bureau . The results of the i nvestigations are a s follows : -

Che que Detai ls 

ThP- c h e que in question is one dated 23rd Febrnrlry, 
drawn on t he account of MOBI TT {W.A . ) PTY. LTD., with the 
National Bank of Australia Ltd ., North Perth Branch, 
located at 4 31 -4 33 Fitzgerald Street . It is an order 
to pay a certified Bank cheque in favour of the Australia 
and New Zealand Bank Limited , or bearer, in the amount 
of $83

1

,055.83 . The cheque was seized from the National 
Bank under search warrant during the ear ly s tages of 
the invest igation. ( Copy a ttached at A. ) 

.. /2 
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2. 

Relative Cheque Butt 

The butt relative to the above cheque was 
apparently handed to MARSHALL-WILSON of "THE AGE" Newspaper 
by Christo Theo MOLL personally in mid 1983 when WILSON 
flew to interview MOLL in Europe, and it was one of 
a number of cheque bu~ts numbered '4 08501-408600 ' contained 
in the related che que book. (Copy attached at B.) 

Two other cheques, both from the same series 
Nos. '408 537 and 408573' have been the subject of alleg ­
ations made by MOLL that the proceeds in the amount 
of $5, OOO and $10,200 respectively were donations made 
t o the Liberal ~arty using the agencies of 

(i) NORTHMORE HALE DAVY AND LEAKE, 
(Solicitors) and 

{ii) SENATOR NOEL CRICHTON-BROWNE 
(Copies attachea at C and D.) 

MARSHALL WILSON stated that when MOLL handed 
him the cheque butts they were already written on, and 
that MOLL did not write on them in his presence . It can 
therefore be assumed .that . the writing on the reverse 
side of the cheque which bears the name of .Mrs L. MURPHY 
was written on by MOLL at sometime between the issue 
of the cheque on 23 February, 1978, and the date on 
which it was given by MOLL to MARSHALL w·ILSON in mid 
1983. 

Negotiation of Cheque No. 408542 

Enquiries indicate that on 23 February, 1978 
John Martin Craigie ·ELPHINSTONE, a known MOLL Courier 
attended at the National Bank in North Perth on MOLL' s 
behalf with the cheque in question and signed an application 
for a bank cheque in favour of the Australia and New 
Zealand Bank Ltd., in the amount of $83,055.83. Bank 
cheque No. 08 7 266 was issued to ELPHSTONE. Whilst the 
Bank was able to produce a copy of the application for 
the bank cheque, they claim to have held no such copy 
of the cheque itself. It is believed to have b een destrpyed 
with the lapse of time ( copy of Application for Bank 
Cheque attached at E.). 

• . I 3 
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3 . 

Enquiries have been made at both the Head Office 
of the Australia and New Zealand Banking Group , 84 St. 
George's Terrace, Perth, and at the Bank ' s Fremantle 
Off ice, where L. H. QUARTERMAINE I s held an account. By 
this time , QUARTERMAINE ' s business interests had become 
a part of the West Australian Discount Corporation Pty.Ltd 
of which MOLL was Managing Director . 

Records h~ld by the Banking Group have since 
been destroyed, and no record is available of the nego~iation 
of the bank cheque acquir ed by ELPHINSTONE for MOLL: · · 

On Saturday 15 September , 1~84 John ELPHINSTONE 
was interviewed and verified the above facts, stating 
that he was asked by MOLL to carry out the transaction 
and that upon, obtaining the bank cheque from the National 
Bank at North Perth, he returned it to MOLL and knows 
nothing further about the matter. 

Arisi·ng from the initial search .of MOLL' s offices 
l ocated at 44 Parliament Square, West Perth in 19 79 a 
number of documents were seized, among which was a copy 
of an application for Foreign Currency dated 23 February, 
1978, (the same date as the relevant cheque) to the Australian 
and Ne w Zealand Banking Group, 21 Adelaide Str eet, Fremantle 
for foreign currency amoUJ1ting to f 48072. 00 in the form 
of a draft in favour of MCGILL LTD., Hong Kong, the purpose 
for whic h it was desired being stated as "Accommodation 
and tour arrangements, various clients" . ~he application 
was signed by Graham SAGGERS who was Accountant for the 
West Australian Discount Corporation Pty . Ltd. at the 
time. The application was approved by the Bank to the 
amount of $83055 . 75. ( Copy of Application attached at 
E). There is r eason to believe tha t this transact ion 
indirectly r e lates to the cheque in question. 

To date it has not been possible to gain access 
to MOGILL LTD., Hon9 Kong Banking records , although this 
must be considered one of the Task Force prior ities in 
the near future . 

MOBBIT (W . A.) PTY. LTD. Account 

Enquiries have revealed that only MOLL signed 
cheques relative to the MOBITT Account . He always carried 
the cheque book personally, and it is perhaps significant 
that at the material time the MOBITT books were not being 
writ ten up. There is reason to believe that MOLL was 
using cheques from this account for h is own personal 
interests. 

• • I 4 
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Check - MURPHY 

A check on all a vailable in: .:rmat ion r e corded 
the computerization of operational r =~ords have revealed 

tnat three MU RPHY ' s. are recorded . A ~rs B. \,MURPHY of 
s orr ento, a Perth Suburb , a Mrs E.~. MURPHi o~ _ ~lest 
pcrth, and a Mrs E.J. MURPHY of Kelmsc: :.t, anothe~ Perth 
suburb.In the former case Mrs B. MURP=.Y claims tCi have 
had no dealings whatsoever with MOLL, Mrs E.M . MURPHY 
is deceased and attempts to locat~ :.~e third person, 
Mrs E.J . MURPHY have been unsuccessful . 

There is no reason to belie v t that any of the 
aforementioned were in anyway direct~: connected with 
MOLL. There is no evidence to indica~= that Mr Justice 
Lionel MURPHY , · -or his wife had any t::.siness , or other 
connections with MOLL and neithe r his o~ tier name appears 
in the records of Companies associat~d .with MOLL and 
which we are in posse ssion of . 

Handwriting Examination 

The cheque butt in que stion r.as been examined 
by first Constable J ames Nicholas H0FS~2E 'of the Questioned 
Doc ument Section , W.A. Pol~ce Scientific Branch. He 
is of the opinion that the date and a.11ount written on 
the front of the cheque book relating to cheque no . 
4084 2, and the writing on the cheque itself were made 
by a similar type o f felt-tip pen . He then points out 
that overwriting has taken place and that altogether 
it is probable that fiv e different writing instruments 
were used . 

A copy of t he report of the Document Examiner, 
and related cheque and cheque butts are attached . F . & G. 

In addition to the above, it is pointed out 
that the butts of another cheque book wh ich had previously 
contained cheques No . 320601-320700 drawn on the National 
Bank of Australia ' sMOBITT Account has been in the possession 
of the Aus tralian Federal Police since the execution 
of the initial search warrant in 1979 . There is no 
writing whatsoever on the reverse side of any of the 
cheque butts which is in complete contrast to those 
r ece ived from MOLL by MARSHALL WILSON and which had 
obviously bee n in MOLL ' s possess ion for some cons iderable 
time after the collapse of his Companies . 

• • I 5 
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The two cheque butts applicable to accusations 
levelled against Senator CRICHTON-BROWNE and NORTHMORE , 
HALE, DAVY & LEAKE have also been examined by the hand­
writing expert , and his opinions raise serious doubts 
as to the authenticity of the documents . 

18th Septemberc 1984 R. W. SELLARS 
De t e ctive Acting Inspector 

-------~---------·---· 
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B 8HUFFR~Y STREET 
,.REMANTLE, e1eo 

PRIVATE AN D CONFIDENTIAL 

MICHAEL C. TILLER 
M.B .. a.s. ,w.,u. F .R.c.s.E., F .fl.A .C.s . 

< r· 

TELEPHO NE, AOOMD ll!l 71 o, 
35 \3CII 

flh1C>lHCl 30 1747 

· Perth, 18th June, 1979 

Mr, MtVt Quartermaine 

Dear Murray,,. 
Thank. you for your confidential 1:1ote, I enclose the 

sigp..~d agreements as re.quested. I met David. All tree and Ron Woss 
at ~Y surgery where.I was told that the tax department wilL continue 

their investigations of the trading ventures and other relate~ matters. 
It appears that further inducements to certain officers in the c.l<::p.:i~·tinen · 
will only prejudice our position despite their co-operqtion in the p.:·,st . 
The accountants and John Gillett have promised to pull all po.::;sibl0 
strings as soon as Moll has been remo ved as chairman. 
I am. anxious to avoid any public scandal and your political. connections 
in Canberra mas prove very helpful. Can you arrange another meeting 
with Lionel Murphy as promised as you mas be able to o b ta.in his supper t 
or his advice. We require solid bucking to favourabl~ influence thi;; 

outcome of our present problems •• 

I appreciate your efforts,. a~ do many of my colleagues, to ensure our 
reputations will be safeguarded. Narx Wald confirrned. that you c.nd Bill 
Brathwaite will return all availDble cash, gems etc. to Perth for 
re-allocation and di!::tri bu tion. I understand Qua.mol t' s assets to be 
in excess of 11,000,000, if so , I can look forward to settlewent of 
my overseas expenses. We are all pleased that Sherviogton is helping 
you in Zurich and please ignore any approaches from Moll because he has 
proven to be unreliable. 

David All tree has writ ten to you under seperate cover en.closing ti1e 
signed agreements you r equire to proceed with the matters discussed 
previously. Those items \'t~ll also be delivered by courier. 

I re fer to the meeting of Wad co cl ients which was at tended by Gillett 
and the accountants and if you have the time , I shall be obliged 
if you will phone me in order· to J.;eep cne posted \'/hether· any progress 
has been made in ohtoining the invoices for the tax department. 

Good luclt MurraY and bes t regards,. 

Yours sincerely,. 
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Statement of Roland Warwick SELLARS cont. 

There followed a ge neral discuss­

ion with Dr . TILLER and Mrs . TILLER , 

fo l lowing which Serge ant YORSTON and 

I left the hous e . 



,, 
•, . .. 

' To: 
/ w 1~ ~ . 

Dir~esearch ~~/;8·786 
ALLEGATIONS NOS. 8 (ALLEGED DIAMOND FOR MRS MURPHY) 

AND NO. 30 (TILLER LETTER TO QUARTERMAINE) 

The purpose of this paper is to report the results of enquiries 
made in relation to the abovementioned allegations and to 

recommend that these matters not be pursued further on the ba:sis 
that no reliable evidence is available. 

During 

Federal 
the course of our enquiries, a 

Police officers in Perth were 
number of Australian 

interviewed and the 
relevant police files were examined. The following people were 
also interviewed concerning these allegations: 

Wilson Tuckey M.P. (Re. Tiller/Quartermaine letter) 

Dr Tiller (Re . Tiller/Quartermaine letter and alleged 
diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Mrs McKenzie (Nee Mrs Quar terma ine Re. Tiller 

Quartermaine letter and alleged diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Set out below under each allegation is the information gather ed 
from the abovementioned sources; 

Allegation No. 8 (Alleged Diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Background 

On 13 September, 1984 an article appeared in The Age newspaper 
which contended that the words "diamond purchases - Mrs L Murphy 
7,800" appeared on the reverse side of a cheque stub . The 
cheque book was recovered by The Age from Christo Moll. Moll 
claimed that the Mrs L Murphy referred to was the wife of Mr 

Justice Murphy . (A copy of a newspaper article on the matter is 
attached (Attachment A)) . 
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On the same day as the newspaper article appeared, the matt,er 
was raised in the Senate by Senator Chaney . In response, Gareth 

Evans read the following statement in the Senate on behalf of lMr 
Justice Murphy:-

"The Age story is a continuation of a disgraceful campaign 
of defamation by The Age now directed against my wife. My 
wife never has purchased a diamond in her life. There have 
been no dealings ever with Chr isto Moll of any kind. There 
is not an atom of truth in The Age story. I request that 
there be a full and prompt investigation of the allegations 
and of the role of The Age in this affair." 

(Copy of Hansard references attached - Attachment B). 

Mr Justice Murphy then lodged a complaint in relation to the 
ar ticle with the Australia Federal Police (AFP). 

AFP Enquiries re Christo Moll 

The AFP in Perth then commenced an 

material. However, th e activities of 
investigat ion 

Chr is to Moll 
of this 
and his 

business dealings were already the subject of AFP investigation 
(and had been for some years). 

Moll allegedly involved Perth doctors and others in Commodity 
Trading Agreements and other agreements dating back to 1972 
which were in effect tax avoidance schemes. The first 
transact ions were for Doctors, Wald, McKenzie and Tiller 
involving d iamonds, silver and works of art. The early 
commodity trading contracts with C T Moll and Co. provided for 
10% commission on profit as the only fee. 

Later in the life of the schemes, when more doctors were 
availing themselves of Moll's services, fairly large sums of up 
to $100 ,OOO per doctor were being raised on a promissory note 

system. The amount was decided apparently at Moll's suggestion 
depending on the estimated taxable income of the dollar. 

Moll would arrange for the various doctor's auditor (always 
Yarwood Vane and Co . later known as Deloitte Haskins & Sells) to 
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receive invoices to support the trading activities supposed by 

being conducted - all duly authorised by the doctors. 

The AFP commissioned a firm of Chartered Accountants (Hungerford 
Hancock and Offner) to enquire into the commodity trading 

activities and in its report dated 22 February, 1984 it said in 

relation to the invoices:-

"It is clear that these invoices, used in or to give 
substance to the alleged transactions, were totally false -
in most cases having been "manufactured" after initial 
investigations were made by the ATO." (Australian Taxation 
Office) 

The subsequent ATO enquiries resulted in the recovery of 
significant sums from the doctors in taxes evaded and with some 
doctors ultimately going in to bankruptcy. Chris to Mol 1 on the 
other hand left the country having misled the doctors as to the 

nature of the financial transactions. There are a number of 
current AFP warrants for the arrest of Christo Moll relating to 

conspiracy to defraud the ATO. 

Investigation of the Diamond for Mrs Murphy Allegation 

Following 
diamond 
provided 

the appearance of the allegation 
purchases for Mrs Murphy, further 

to the AFP by The Age journalists. 

concerning 

documents 
These were 

the 

were 
two 

valuations for a diamond of .74 carat, one from a Hendrina Boef 

in Amsterdam dated 24 January, 1979 headed: 

"Valuation for Insurance Purposes Mrs Ingrid Murphy." 
(Attachment C) 

and the other from Robert Levinson of West Perth addressed: 

"To whom it may concern." (Attachment D) 

These two valuations, in addition to the earlier mentioned 

cheque stub, became the subject of AFP enquiries. 
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Inspector Roley Sellers (AFP Perth) 

Inspector Sellers was interviewed in Perth over three days (21, 

22, 23 July, 1986) by Jordan and Howard in relation to the Moll 

enquiries and in relation to the enquiries in respect of the 

specific allegation of the purchase of the diamond for Mrs 

Murphy. The interview . with Inspector Sellers summarising the 

nature of the enquiries and his conclusions was recorded and 

this tape is being transcribed. However in summary, his 

conclusions (for reasons set out below) are:-

i) the valuation certificate from Boef is false; 

ii) the information on the back of the cheque butt which shows 

the name Mrs L Murphy 7,800 is, in all likelihood, also 
falsely stated and; 

iii) the valuation from Levinson for a diamond of . 74 carats 

cannot in any way be associated with the valuation 
referred to in i) above. 

It should be noted that the material referred to in i), ii) and 

iii) above were all provided to The Age journalists by Christo 
Moll. 

In relation to the Boef valuation (i) above), it has been 

established by the AFP in Perth, that Mrs Boe f is in some way 

related to Moll and has at times been known as Hendrina Moll. 

It has also been established by the AFP that Mrs Boe£ at so,me 

point sent a signed, blank copy of her letterhead to Moll . The 

signature at the bottom of the Boef valuation (of which the 

original cannot be traced) is a photocopied reproduction of the 

signature appearing as photocopies on approximately 40 diamond 

purchase invoices on Mrs Boe£' s letterhead which are atll 

described in the chartered accounts reports as false (sever al 

samples of these documents are attached behind Attachment E:). 

The invoices were examined by a member of the AFP 
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valuation. Further the amount shown on the cheque butt is 7,806 

and the Levinson valuation shows 2,830. This significant 

discrepency suggests in any event that they may well relate to 
different diamonds. 

Conclusion 

In conclusion it could be said that the enquiries undertaken by 
the AFP in relation to this matter were thorough and apparently 

properly conducted. Further, the issue of a diamond purchase 

for Mrs Murphy was raised by us with a number of people 

associated with the Moll schemes (Mrs McKenzie (Re. Quartermaine 

and Dr and Mrs Tiller) . None of those spoken to was aware of 
any diamond bought for or given to a Mrs Murphy. 

Clearly the available documentation is unreliable and would not 

support any conclusion that a Mrs Murphy either purchased ( or 

received by way of gift) any diamond. Indeed there must be 

consider able doubt in the 1 igh t of information provided 
concerning the character of Christo Moll, whether the relevant 

diamond ever existed. 

Allegation No. 30 - The Tiller Quartermaine Letter 

The alleged letter from Dr Tiller to Mr Quartermaine (Attachment 

I) was raised by Wilson Tuckey, MP in the Federal Parliament on 

15 October , 1985. The letter dated Perth 18 June, 1979, in part 
says:-

"Can you arrange another meeting with Lionel Murphy as 
promised as you may be able to obtain his support or his 
advice. We require solid backing to favourably influence 
the outcome of our present problems. 11 

Th is matter was also investigated by the AFP in Perth. Dr 

Tiller was interviewed on 5 April, 1985 by Detective Sellers and 

a copy of the record of conversation is attached. (Attachment J) 

Dr Tiller identified the signature at the bottom of the letter 
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The action resulted in an award of $420,000 dollars plus 
$100,000 cost to Quartermaine. However, this amount seems not 
have been received by Quartermaine as Moll, (according to Dr 

Tiller) left the country under an assumed name the day before 
the judgement was delivered. 

The AFP and Dr Tiller are of the view that Moll bears a great 
deal of animosity towards Quartermaine and has taken the 
opportunity to cause the greatest possible mischief for him 

through the creation of fa lse documents. Dr Tiller also saiys 

that Moll appears to him to be paranoid in relation to doctors 
and envies their social status and would seek to discredit him 
(Tiller) and his doctor colleagues in any way possible. No 
theory has been advanced by any of the parties interviewed as to 
why Mr Just ice Murphy and his wife may have been included in 
these possib ly false documents other than the suggestion that he 
was a prominent public figure at that time. 

Recommendation re. Allegations No. 8 and 30 

In the light of the investigations undertaken by the AFP 

(coupled with our own enquiries) which have not produced any 

conclusive evidence to establish that:-

a) Mrs Murphy either bought or received a diamond or that; 

b) Mr Just ice Murphy had any close association with Mr 
Quartermaine or provided favours to Quartermaine and/or 
his Doctor colleagues, 

it is recommended that no f urther enquiries be made in these 
matters. 

h/.J. 
Ned Jordan Mark Howard 

0145M 
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ad 
ha wltb tile Mur· 
p y name 011 It, aod ll &0, wby be 
bod nor labled this. 

Despite constanl presatna. Sena· 
tor Wul~b tall~d to deny •t Ques• 
llon Time or durtn1 Ule cenaure 
debate that he bad lbe copy of lbe 
cbeque butt. 

However. after tbe Oppoalllon 
and Democrats, wllo bave a 
majority In lbe Senate, bad car• 
rled the censure, Se118lor Walsh 
made a brief peraonal explana­
tlo~ In wblcb be aald: "I do AOt 
have, aod IUlve never bad, a 
photocopy of tile back of Uaat 
butt." 

The OpposUlon Leader In the 
Senate, Senator Cbaaey, lut night 
s.ild Senator Wals&l's performance 
and explanation bad been ex­
traordinary. Quite clearly Seoalor 
Walsb bad been cllaStlled by bll 
colleaaues wbo had brou&)lt bim 
back to make a laSl minute eipla· 
nation, Senator Cbaney claimed. 

Seoalor Evans told tbe Senate 
that be propoaed to nille Mr JY6-
llce Murplay'a requal for III ln­
veatlaalloo wltb tbe Special 
Minister of State, Mr 'I011111 "I wlll 
advise tbe Senate al some appro­
priate lime of the course tJlose In· 
vestlgatlons In fact follow;· lbe 
auorney-Generol uld. 

Mo"ID& Ille censure, Senator 
Chaney said Seoal.or Walsh made 
"uoendln, efforll 10. amear all of 

: . 
•. 

Ar~1~r fi.. \;~·,e·i··. }, , _· · ~~ · 

-r ll ·-,,. .. 
I • 

· thoae wbom he CID to bll "11 
pollllcal advaotaae. 

•·on 11111 occulon we belleve 
Senator Walsh hu passed beyond 
lhc line which ls even bearable," 
Senator Chaney said. He said that 
by tablln& the Moll material, Sen­
ator Walsh bad cut "a nice smelly 
cloud" over the Director of P\lbllc 
Prosecutions Mr lao Temby, QC, 
Liberal Senator Noel Crlcblon­
Browne and himself and now Mn 
Murphy ond Mr David Dl1cllb11rn 
(husband of Juole Moros!). 111bc:, 
bad appeared In 'Tbe A#' report. 

The former la111 firm of Seaator 
Chaney and Mr Temby wu men­
tioned In tbe material lab.led. u 
was tbe name "Crtc1uoo-8rowo". 

Senaror Chaney last nlghc said 
Senator Wal5b should .. do tbe bOll· 
orablc tblAI and rcsip". 

A mamber of LabOr senators 
were dismayed and embarl"tiSed 
yescerday al Senator Walsll'I per­
formance In QuestlGA Time and 
the censure motion. Lase ol&)lt 

· Senalor Walab claimed tbat wbeo 
be went Into Parliament yester• 
day morning be bad not rend 'TIie 
Age' report and be was not sure 
whether lhe piece of paper wi1.II 
"Mrs L M!cf!llbl/~U·O( was 
not .A81Gfi'1 tbe papers~' 

~ . Ctatlaued: PAGE S ) , 

I 
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· Bank: A ,r,sterdam-Rotterdtimbank NV 
,,,. : J1h'ff l' 
De Sav. Lohmanpleln 45. 

~,, Jununr111 .1979 

VALUAT!Uf'I FOR INSUUI\NCl: µuRPOSE S 

· One (l) only round · bl'illiant cut commercial white 
diamond v.v.s. o.74 Cta. -~------~-~~~~--------~----------~---~-~--~------* 
I consider that the above mentioned diumand hue an 
e~ti111:ited .rct.;;il reploc,.:mant w)lue of r~lNt:. Tl1uU!;,\ t-U 

-· -~etriElr lanch:1 ouilderu. 

. 
•".• 

·"' .. ·•. ' .. ·: )· ,· i.' .. {'.'::\ ·: ;.· .. : :t· ; . 
~e&uring you ~or my best.serulces at 
~ll tim~s, I remoin-

Voura Sincerely, 

l"lru. ·Handrina Boel 

~.a. Certficote 
issu~d in duplicate • 

• 

-· •' 

, . .. 

\ 
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J{OBEltT LEVINSON, J,'.G.A.A. 

J~dlt44J D~ - v~ -,~ 
36 OUTRAM STREET. WEST PERTH 6005 
TELEPHONE3222255 - ,.PRIVATE ·· 1 

- I • 

NAME ... ..... ..... .. .... . /(! .IV:• . .<:°'. !.' .~ . . 1.l..::!.\:'.!/ .. .. Jr~~.r.u .1.~-r .. : .... DATE ..... :-?.L.::-... :3'..::: ... ·): .. 
I , 

ADDRESS.......... . . ... . .. .. . . .. . ................. .... ... ......... .... ..... .. ..... ..... ADVISE PHONE ........... . 

...... .. ..... ............................. .. .... .......... .... ......... .. .... ........ ...... .... .. ... WANTED •..................... . .. . 

DEAR CLIENT 
Having inspec1ed your jewellery listed hereunder I consider i1s present day replacement value 
to be: 

············ ················ ·· ······· ··················································· ··· ·-····· ············ · '-,/ lr I ' -

........... ..... J,: .. ... ...... . r:'fR f. ... d !,l.l ,.,.,~·.1.1,r( ... ........ .. ... . ~)ft .. /!.'!:/.<".£ .. .. .. . ... . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. , ............ .... .. . 

. ; 
·, ; 

.. .. ......... ... ····· ····· ··· ·· ···· ··· ······.r· .... 

.... ... .. ............... ...... .. ................. .. ·--.. ....... -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . . . . . . . ................. . - ........ ,.. ..... 

...£C .frn 

' ···-· ·· ···· ···· ··· · .. ...... .. ............. .......... ..................................................... .. ........ ... ................ . 
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Y.G . • YELLOW GOLD W.G. • WHITE GOLD N.L. • NOT LEFT 
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Zilverschoonstraat JA 
's-Gravenltage. 
Tel.: 070 • 252860 

1/ENDRINA IJOEF 

A 11/iquairc 

11,8 S~r~. f O UJ l:Jlr,cit. ·fr .. ,~ ifHJ 
P.u. uox 5lu 
f r t:?111.::i ntle 
u. ... ;,,fLH,. 1W:..Ti1"Ll, . tHGU 

Bank.· A mslt•rdam-Rotterdamb.ml.. .V 1 · 
Nr. : 0018./7 
/k Sa 1•. J.o/111111111'ld11 ./5. 

't.!, J ,1nu ;11i e 1·, ,:., 

~ !LL,.; Tl1 lt'~ FUj', I1-.::.,l!~ f_l:..1:llo;; ; ~Ll 

l•.r s . In,1rid 11Ur:.ih y 

unu (l) un ly r~iunu t., ril.li ,. n t cut cu.u ;., ..:rcL:l 1.uniLe 
ui.1,i,OflLJ v.v.~. ,; . '//; l L:.,. 

-------------------------------------------------
I cu n::. l dL: r t h,: t Lllu .,1Lovl: ,.wntionul' ui. .. ,,und l,:;!.i .c1n 
C:!!;ti;,. :, te u r~L ~ i J r e;J l ;,'.: ::1.::nt v .. lue of ,.ii', ... r; .. ,~:, ., •. 1 

1d)\.1,tJ1· l .... ndi.; CJUiluer~ . 

I';. ; . . lertfic. l L' 

1,~; ~.1 ,rli1 , ! yuu uf my bc:!::.t ~ervices oJt 
,.:ll L.i.1,1.~::; , I r~rn,. i n , 

Your~ ~inc~1·cly, 

Aro. Hcn ci r ina Luuf 

i~!,;U (,L1 in , .... Urlli c~ .. tu . 
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'• 

1.1/r,·n-.)1,,,J1:str.1,if l.·1 
'., ( ;rt/i '{'Jlh,1.:;1· 

{, ! U 7U - ] 5'.!,it,(J 

TI H: T 1-.::n :-;: 1 re r 

;,-_ k\..: ill Limited 
:'II <.: x :111d ro I !1)•.1.w: 

111h J;lu::n-, I <1 -20 C:ll.11 i.s n.oad 
I l Cl:\C: J< ()~(; 

.·l ntil111i11r,· 

PURCHASE I I\'\'OIC E - ----·-------------

Jf,n:A · .· 1111 , 1<1 •. \, .,.,.-.i\, .;1,.·r . . .. .,,. , .- ,,. ,. ,1 . . ·. , 
.\'r. : liU/S,; ,· 

!J,· .'i,11•. Lul:111.1111•l<'i11 ·15. 

211 1\i: l) l 97:-i 

To Dintn~)!1.cls ?'J r-chos:::J from ym1 on ac:coum of M)Hi\1:\N l< F ITH CROOKE 

DESCHlFTION 

o;--:E (I) ONLY !~OUM: BH J LLL\i\T Cl lT FL·\ WLESS DIA 1\10l\'D 
COLOUH CHADE D TOT,-\1.LING 3. 8 C,\HATS 

(JN!~{]) ONLY TOP Wl~SSFLTON COi\·11\'lEHCl1\L \\'lllT ii 
BnILLI,\NT CUT DIAMOND V. V. S. 2, 8 CARATS 

SJX ((>) ONLY SlLVEl~C:\PE CO!vlMERCII\L DIAMO!\DS 
FL,\WLESS TOTAI.LI~~G 38. 0:) CAR,\TS 

ONE (1) ONLY BRILLIAl\'T CUT FLAWLESS DIAMOND 
COLOUR Gl~ADE D 3. 02 CARATS 

ONE (1) OJ\:L Y BRJLLT:\i\'T CUT COl\·l,'v1ERC:I:\L \\'IJITE 
DJ..\fvlOND V. V. S. TOTALLJNG 3. 88 Ci\H,\TS 

O;\' J·: (I) ONLY TOP C/1PE BR!LL11\NT CUT COMi'AFRCJAL 
UL\i\lOl\'D TOTA L LING 9. 64 CAnATS 

V/1LUE -·---us~ 

1 J, 025. ()~) 

HS, 125. OJ 

70,200. O;) 

21 . tiS6. 0 :1 

92, SI2. 0'.) 

- - - - -------- ·-
CS'.~ -J.22,380.0'.i 

- -,- .... ---·- ----- ----··----- - --···-
I 
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11 f .\'L)/.', /.\'.-1 liUi:F 
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) •• 

.-1 11 f ic/ ii</ IT<' 

/1/1·,·r.1cl/()o/lSirau1 L t 
·.H·; ru 1•1· 11 huge. 

/Junk : I 111.1·1,·nlJ1n -/{ /Jll, ·r,i,u11h,J11/.; .\T 
.\'r . . OUJS-17 

Td : 07U - 252860 

'I lie T rcr, su re r 
\lo;.;·ill J imite:J 

. \l(·X:lll cl rJ I lv\lSC 

! Iii, Floo r, Hl ·20 Ck1tis l{n~id 

Pl tJ, CI !:\Sr'. li':VOICI~ 

/)<' S,11·. f .vl11n1111;1/c:iu -15 . 
~o ,\Lty I <J7 ;-; 

To Diamoncls purcl1ose~l from you on .iccounr o f l\1.-\l~CUS. OLIVFJ{ DTT..L · ivlACJ..:Y 
UFSCRf!TJON \ ';\UW - ·------- -- - - --·-
O\:E (I) O~L Y HOUND lilULLIAi\'T CUT DI.'\ MOJ\'D H IVLH 
FL\WLESS COLOUR GH.\DI'. E Sn·:C JF JC .) . n CARATS 

O:-!r (1) O~I..Y I\OfJND BRlLLJ.·\NT cur DTMvlOND HJV!·:P. 
FL:\WLESS COLOUll Cl{J\DE I·: SPECIFIC]. 71 CA IL·\TS 

CJJ\:E (l) ONLY BOUJ\:D JmlT..LIANT CUT DI:\l\10ND RIV ER 
FL\ \VLESS COLOUH c n ,\DE E SPECI FIC ~. % CJ\l~.I\TS 

O:\E (I) ONLY ROUND BrULJ . .JA!\T CUT DL\J\lOND IUV[R 
F L:\ \\'LESS COLOUR Gl{ADE E SPl.~CIFIC .'l. -12 CAR.'\TS 

OJ\'E (I) ONLY ROUND BnILLIANT CUT l))AMO!\D RIVER 
F LAWLESS COLOUR GRADE E SPECIFIC 3 5:=i CAH,'\TS 

O~E (I) O NLY ROUND BRILL IANT cur Dl:\?\.JOi\D fUVFR 
FLr\ \\'LESS COLOUR GRAD E E SPECIFIC :3 20 CARATS 

US$ 

8 ·l, 7 .J ('. (l() 

s.J, :=i, t.. oo 

90,21-1. 00 

77, 9 12. 00 

S,) , 87 ~- O'.l 

72,900. 00 

US$ 491, 1 h3. 00 

/ 
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l. i I I a.ff I, uo II s I ra,J I J ,,t 

·.,·< ,'r,11·,·11ht11,; ,· 

'/ d : 0 /() · .!S.!SMJ 

·n,e 'l'rt·.1~,H 1·,: 1· 

;.,J. ,; :111 l .i11111<:I 

:\ k:,;;11HI rJ I fc.111f,c 

] lilt F l oor. lC>·2U Cll:1tis gt)ad 
f IONC KUNC 

//L\'/J/U.\' I /JUFF 

:I lit 1,j/lCll/'t' 

I/an/.; : .. 1111.1· 1 crd,1111-J< u/1 adu111 hunk s\' I · 
.\'r OOJS.// 

{>,, S.11·. i .11 /1111,III/Jit'ill ·15. 

l'UJ{CI !A'.: 1-'. l t\! VOICI~ 
. 

·rn Di:11111,11ds f lll rcll a~;('d fl'l)lll yo·, ()'1 ;n:n>~IIII or 1\ 1:\X TIC·\Ull il l ld 1\l..!S,\ 'l i{ ;\l ,H 
-··--··- -------~ --- ~~---·-----··--·- - - ---

Or\ 1·: (I) ON I..Y l\ll IT .l l1\N'I ' Cl.IT COl'vlf\Jl·:t,Cl J\ L \VI IJTL~ 
I) f i\ ivl(.lNU V. V. S. 2. "i<> C 1\ 1, :\TS 

C.•i\!I ·: (I) ONLY I\H I L.Ll.1\N'l' ClJT C/\l'I·: \'. V.S. YELLOW 
l )J1\l\1(Jl\'I) ~.% C,\J{,\TS 

ON1·:(1)0NI.Y llOlJNI' lllllf, J.lt\NTn rr l'lllU·: \VIII.TI: 
I"> L'\ tvJ()NU 1. S ~ C /\ l{ :\TS COLOLJ H c; Ill\ I H·: I·: l: I.I\ \\I LI::SS . 

()j\! F ( l) ON l Y BI{ I J. l. IM<T C.:l .IT TOP \V J·:~;SELTON 

l: l:\~.10 1\'D V. V, S . 2. o·i C:\JZI\TS 

< i:-:1- ( 1) Oi'! I .Y ·j·u1' Sil .V l·:HC:\l'l·: BIUl.1.1,\i\ff ClJT 
l!l.\i'v1C11·,U l· l.1\\\'l.l::SS 11. 7}) ~: 1\1{ :\TS 

c 1f: I: ( l ) ()N L Y I( C >l: f\l' I: JU I . I I 1\ NT Cl IT T<J! ' 

\I/\ 1 JJ I•: 
US$ 

I 8, 90'.l. 00 

1 ~J, .4Wl. tlJ 
' 

r 
-11, :C)(lt. 0 :1 

(If '9 \\' l·:SSl·:LT01-.! Dl ,\f\·l(Ji--!I) TUf' ,\LI. INC J. '.~'.! Ct\lZ1\TS V. \I. S. ·10, 72~. O.l 
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INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL POLICE ORGANISATION 

· NATIONAL CENTRAL BUREAU OF AUSTRALIA 
. ·,: . . P.O. 80>C 806, C.nbfrr• City, A.C.T. 2601 

: ' Ttwhone: . . Ttltx: 02640 . 

.. :·., ' . ;....... ·/ _,, .... ,.. . .. 
OurfW: -.tP/P/110/79/244 

Your,,_,: WA~~ /2.05, 

· commander.· ... · 
.Au$.trat~4~. ,~d~;~+ P~+~c~ 
··WESTERN '. REGION ' .. <T.\' " . . 

', ·. · .. ,' ;·~~!,; r,,·~ ~;./.J~ . ·~;1>: ;'~ . :. ~ .. ', \ . 

:..(~~:~~l!.i!A.~i'.(·.~f-t~f.tJt1~ ~ .,~,tj.o~ ·' i!~9eo.~~ .,R ! ~. ~fl,L~S}., . 
,, .: ;r l{~. ~);~fJ't i/.}J ~-"ff.•~: .. . :. .'• 

~ :@+ ~~i: .. 
. . 

t! ¥ ·~• ;~·- .i.f: ;.~.1(~.:r.··11~Y •'~~+!) H.,.' :;.c'. } i.~ , ~{ '. 

, • ; • :, ~ , I ' / 

·:,I i,~f!",~'1.t:~..1 f :ij.~ ,:df~f~t~h _letter e;tated 27 June 1985. 
. ,, . . . 

" 

• 

Attec~<d P,),.e!t.i• finc:l a r _eport received from The ·Hague Hunicip~l 
~~lf~,, .: rt;>;,_~,. 1:br<>Uil! our representative at ' The Hague. 

·•• .. · : ,. ,h ·; ,.,;;~~tl. ~·.~Sf .. i. ·~ . .. h.s .. t ~t-H; 

''• 

YQlJ.:;f f~;t.hful1f 

(M. J.M. VINC.ENT) 
Head 
Austr~lian N~t.i,.qru~.l 
Centr,il IJ'1+CIOU '·· •/ ., ., . 

. . ' , • \ ., ., 'i ,1 ••• .. ' ~ , 

~ ~·. ', . 
. •' • . 

.... _.' .· ... ,,;:· ........ . 
' .. " ·.·~ ._,,: . 

, : \ A • ",A: ~- '. 

: ': .. ~,, .. 
t •• •• 

,. r s 

: ( . • ~ 1. ~ • 

• . • . . t';', ! "< J • ) ·~ ~ • • • •. 

··: ~ .~- -~-· . 
• , ·. 1i,. ;;1 )i -:t ~:~ • · . . 

-; .. ,· : .. 

' ~· · l • ., ., ,. ··:, ; / ·~ : . 

·- ----------- --------- ---·-··--- · _,. . ···----------- -----~ ~ ----- ·-·· ..... -. - ·-- - .... 

. J :~~ ·/;. i{t~-)ii;?t ' . 
. -~~ :·,,... )·., .! . V' ' • . •., ~ .. . . . 

. : :.-.. : ' l~,/:.: ·!: :A: ...... .::v\.,··: . ' 
... . : .... • ,t' 

' ' ;J)t'}',i\;{.:;,:: ' ' 



The ttague Municipal Police Force 

Judicial Police 

Central CID 

Bureau II 

No. 30165/1985 

Subject: Official Report concerning thu questioning of H. BOEF 

0 F F I C I A L R E P O R T =======~=--=x========-===;;; 
' 

With reference to the letter received from Interpol The Hague on 1 August 1985 

which contained a letter from Interpol Canberra with enclosures and in which it 

was requested to question H. BOEF of Zilverschoonstraat 1 a in The Hague, I, Elhard 

Herman Jacob JENTINK, Constable 1st ClEtss in the Police of The Hague, have to report 

that I have made enquiries as requested. 

Enquiries conduct«!d at the Population Hecordsdepartment of The Hague revealed 

that H. BOEF is the person named Hendrina BOEF, born 26-6-1907 Ijsselstijn, 

residing Zilverschoonstraat 1 a in The Hague. 

On Thursday 29 August 1985, at 09.30 hours, l, reporting officer JENTINK,questioned 

at her home the witoeBl!S·· Hendrina ~OEF, 'born 26 June 1907 I_jsselstijn with no 

occupation, residing at The Hague. 

When I had told hor the nature of my enquiry and had shown her the documents enclosed 

with the letter from Interpol Canberra, she made the following statement: 

"At the Promenade Hotel in The Hague I have had a meeting with aman 

whom I know as Christo MOLL and another man who was introduced 

to me as the lawyer of MOLL, I do not know the name of the 

second man. I do not remember when the meeting took place. 

In any case it was several years ago. It is q_ui te possible that 

the ~eeting took place on 5 July 1979. The meeting took place at 

the request of MOLL. 

During the meeting at the hotel MOLL asked me to sign 

some documents. The documents I had to sign were in 

English and I did not understand them. MOLL told me 

that he needed the documents to win "a case" he was 

working on. At the time I did not question the con­

tents of the documents because I trusted MOLL completely 

~hen I signed the docum~nts. 

Amon11 the Interpol Canberra documents which you have shown 

to me are not the documents which I have signed at the 

Promimade Hotel. 
../2 

-------·-·---------
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Australian Federal Police Minute Paper 
RS:mm 

WA79/ 20 58 

The Commander , 
WESTERN REGION 

OPERATION EDAM 
MOBITT CHEQUE ACCOUNT 

COMPLAINTS BY MR JUSTICE LIONEL MURPHY 

I refer to complaints l odged by Mr Justice 
Lione l MURPHY to Ac ting Com."llissioner JOHNSON, relating 
to articles which appeared in the Me lbourne Age newspaper 
dated 1 3th September, 1984, and in part icular to the 
mat ter of a cheque alleged ly mad e out t o Mrs L. MURPHY 
for the sum of $A7 , 800 said to be f o r the purc hase of 
a diamond ring. · • 

As instructed , I have carried out; or caused 
to be carried o ut, immediate investigations · to: 

( i ) 
(ii) 

(iii) 

locate the r e l e vant cheque , 
to trace the cheque through banking r ecords , 
as far as possible, and 
to identify accounts that t he money passed 
through, if any . 

In addition to the specifi ed instructions, 
I have also had additional enquiries made with a vie w 
to locating any person named MURPHY , men tion ed in the 
'MOLL ' enquiry to date, and a l so have obtained the assist ­
ance of the Wes t Australian Police Document Examina tion 
Bureau . The r esults of the investigations are as f o llows : -

Che que Details 

ThP. che que in question is one dated 23rd Febrn;:iry , 
drawn on the a ccount of MOBITT (W.A . ) PTY . LTD. , with the 
Nationa l Bank of Australia Ltd . , North Perth Branch, 
l ocated at 431 -433 Fitzgera l d Street . I t is an order 
t o pay a certif ied Bank cheque i n favour of the Australia 
and New Zealand Bank Li mited, or bearer , in the amount 
o f $83',·055. 83. The cheque was s eized from the National 
Bank under search warrant during the early stages o f 
the inves tigation . ( Copy attached at A. ) 

.• I 2 
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2. 

Relative Cheque Butt 

• The butt relative to the above cheque was 
apparently hande d to MARSHALL-WILSON of "THE AGE" Ne wspaper 
by Christo The o MOLL personally i n mid 1983 when WILSON 
flew to intervie w MOLL in Europe , a nd it was on e of 
a number of cheque bu~ts numbered '408501-40860q ' contained 
in the r e lated c h e q ue book. (Cop y a t tac he d at B. ) 

Two other cheques , both from the same series 
Nos. '408537 and 408573' hav e b e e n the subj e c t of al leg ­
ations made by MOLL that the procee ds in the amount 
of $5,000 and $1.0,200 respectively were d onations made 
to the Liberal ·Party using the agencies of 

(i) NORTHMORE HALE DAVY AND LEAKE, 
(Solicitors) and 

{ii) SENATOR NOEL CRICHTON-BROWNE 
(Copies attachea at c and D.) 

MARSHALL WILSON stated that when MOLL handed 
him the cheque butts they were already written on , and 
that MOLL did not write o n them i n his presence . It can 
the ref ore be assumed .that. the writing on the r everse 
side of the cheque which b e ars the name of .Mrs L. MURPHY 
was written on by MOLL at some time betwee n the issue 
of the cheque on 23 February, 1978, and the d a te on 
which it was given by MOLL to MARSHALL w·ILSON i n mi d 
1983. · 

Negotiation of Cheque No . 408542 

Enquirie s indicate tha t on 23 Fe bruary, 1978 
John Mart i n Cra i g ie ·ELPHINSTONE, a known MOLL Cour ier 
atte nded a t the National Ba nk i n North Perth on MOLL' s 
behalf with the cheque in que stion and signe d an application 
f or a bank che que in favour o f the Austra lia and New 
Zealand Bank Ltd., i n the amount of $83,055.83. Bank 
che que No. 087266 was issued to ELPHSTONE. Whilst the 
Bank was able to produce a copy of the application f or 
the bank cheque , the y cla i m t o have held no suc h c opy 
of the cheque itself. It is belie ved to have been destrpyed 
with the lapse of time ( copy of Application for Bank 
Cheque attached at E. ) . 

• • I 3 
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3. 

Enquiries have been made at bo th the Head Office 
of the Australia and New Zealand Banking Group, 84 St . 
George's Terrace, Perth, a nd at the Bank ' s Fremantle 
Office, where L.H. QUARTERMAINE ' s held an account . By 
this time , QUARTERMAINE's business interests had become 
a part of the West Australian Discount Corporation Pty.Ltd 
of which MOLL was Managing Director. 

Records h~ld by the Banking Group have since 
been destroyed , and no record is available of the nego_~iation 
of the bank cheque acquired by ELPHINSTONE for MOLL: 

On Saturday 15 September, 1984 John ELPHINSTONE 
was interviewed and verified the above facts, stating 
that he was asked by MOLL to carry out the transac tion 
and that upo~ obtaining the bank cheque from the National 
Bank at North Perth, he returned it to MOLL and knows 
nothing further about the matter. 

Arisihg from the initial search .of MOLL ' s offices 
located at 44 Parliament Square , West Perth in 1979 a 
number of documents were seized, among which was a copy 
of an application for Foreign Currency dated 23 February, 
1978, (the same date as the relevant cheque) to the Australian 
and New Zealand Banking Group, 21 Ade laide St reet, Fremantle 
for foreign currency :amounting to f 480 7 2. 00 in the f o rrn 
of a draft in favour of MOGILL LTD., Hong Kong, the purpose 
for which it was desired being stated as "Accommodation 
and tou r arrangements, various clients". .The application 
was signed by Graham SAGGERS who was Accountant for the 
West Australian Discount Corporation Pty. Ltd. at the 
time. The application was approved by the Bank t o the 
amount of $83055 . 75. (Copy of Applic at ion attache d at 
E) . There is reason to believe that this transac t ion 
indirectly relates to the cheque in question. 

To date it has not been possible to gain access 
to MOGILL LTD . , Hong Kong Banking records, although this 
must be considered one of the Task Force priorities in 
the near future. 

MOBBIT (W.A.) PTY. LTD . Account 

Enquiries have revealed that only MOLL signed 
cheques relative to the MOBITT Account. He always carried 
the cheque book personally, and it is perhaps significant 
that at the material time the MOBITT books were not being 
writ ten up . There is reason to believe that MOLL was 
using cheques from t h is account for his own personal 
interes t s . 

. • I 4 
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4 . 

Check - MURPHY 

I', ., 

~~ 
;~" A check on all available in::rrnation recorded 
~, the computerization of operational r::ords have revealed 

in t · t hree MURPHY ' s are recorded . A ~rs B. MURPHY of 
thO • s orrento, a Per th Suburb, a Mrs E.~. MURPHY of v.Jest 
p ·r t h , and a Mrs E . J . MURPHY of Ke lmsc: ~t , a~oth e r Perth 

6 ~bur b . In the forme r case Mrs B . MURF::Y claims tCi have 
had no dealings whatsoever with MOLL, Mrs E. M. MURPHY 
is deceased and at tempts to locat~ ~:ie thir d person, 
Mrs E.J . MURPHY _have been unsuccessful . 

There is no reason t o belie ve that any of the 
aforementioned were in anyway direct:7 connected with 
MOLL. There is no evidence to indica-.:: that Mr Justice 
Lionel MURPHY, ··or his wife had any t:.:siness , or other 
connections with MOLL and neithe r his o= ne r name appears 
in the records of Companies associated .with MOLL and 
which we are in possession of . 

Handwriting Examination 

The cheque butt in quest ion r.as be en e xamined 
by First Cons t able James Nicholas H0FS~£E 'of the Questioned 
Document Section, W.A. Po l ice Sc ient i fic Branc h. He 
is of the opinion that the date and a.1\ount written on 
the front of the cheque book re lat ir:g to cheque no . 
408 42, and the writing on the cheque itself we re made 
by a similar type of felt-tip pen. He the n points out 
that overwriting has taken place and that altogether 
it i s probable that five d ifferent wr i ting instruments 
wer e used . 

A copy of t he report of t he Document Examiner , 
and r e l ated cheque and cheque butts are attached. F. & G. 

In addition to the above, it is pointed out 
that the but t s of another cheque book which had previously 
contained cheques No . 320601- 320700 drawn on the National 
Bank o f Austral ia ' s MOBITT Account has been in the p ossession 
of the Austral ian Federal Police since the execution 
of t he initial s e arch warrant in 1979. There is no 
writin g whatsoever on the revers e side of any of the 
cheque but ts which is in compl e t e contrast to those 
received from MOLL by MARSHALL WILSON and which had 
obviously been in MOLL 1 s possession for some cons iderable 
time ~ter the collapse of h i s Companies. 

• • I 5 
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5. 

The two cheque 
levelled against Senator 
HALE, DAVY & LEAKE have 
writing expert, and his 
as to the authenticity of 

18th September, 1984 

but ts applicable to accusations 
CRICHTON-BROWNE and NORTHMORE, 
also been examined by the hand-
opin i ons raise serious doubts 

the documents. 

R.W. SELLARS 
Dete ctive Acting Inspector 
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e 8HUFFAEY STREET 
~fl£MANTLK, 0100 

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

MICHAEL C. TILLER 
M.B,, e .s . (W.A.l. F.R.C,9.E., F.R.A.C.s. 

<· 

TELEPHONE, IIOOMI 3!171 U:1 

35 \30 I 
ll(llOIN<:C lU 17'47 

· Perth, 18th June, 1979 

Mr,. M .. V .. Quartermaine 

Dear Murray, .. 
Thank. you for your confidential J;l.O te, I enclose the 

sigp.,~d agreemen.ts as r e.quested. I met David. All tree and R<:>n Woss 
at my surgery where.I was told that the tax deportment will continue 

their investigations of the trading ventures and other related matters. 
It appears that further inducements to certain officers in the dC::fJ.'.l:·t1ne11 
will only prejudice our position despite their co-operation in the p:,:..:;t . 
'!'he accountants and John Gillett have promised to pull all po.::;sible 
strings as soon. as Moll has been removed as chairman. 
I am anxious to avoid any public scandal and your political connection$ 
in Canberra m~ prove very helpful. Can you ar·range another mec ting 
\'1ith Lionel Murphy a~ promised as you m~ be able to obtain hls support 
or his advice. We require solid backing to favourablt influence th,;; 

outcome of our present problems. . 
I appreciate your efforts, as do many of my colleagues,. to ensure our 
reputations will be safeguarded. Marx Vlald confirmed. that you o.nd Bill 
Brathwaite will retu rn all available caoh, gems etc. to Perth for 
re-allocatio~ and di~tribution. I understand Quamolt's assets to be 
in excess of ~J1,ooo,ooo, -if so, I cnn look forw ard to settlet!lent of 
my overseas expenses. We are all pleased that Shcrvington is helping 
you in Zurich and please ignore any approaches from Moll because he has 
prove~ to be unreliable. 

David Alltree has written to you under seperate cover enclosing the 
signed agreements you require to proceed vii th the matters discussed 
pr~viously. Those items will also be delivered by courier. 

I refer to the meeting of Wadco clients which was atten.ded by Gillett 
and the accountants and if you have the time, I shall be obliged 
if you will phone me in order to keep me posted \·1hether any progres~ 
has been made in ob.t~ining the invoices for the tax dcpnrtmen t. 

Good luck Murra,y an.d best regards,. 

Yours sincerely,. 



Roland Warwick SELLARS states: 

1 am a Detective Station Sergeant 

attached to the Australian Federal Police, 

Perth. 

At 9.30 am on Friday 5 April, 

1985, I went with Sergeant s. YORSTON 

to 

the following 

Michael TILLER. 

where I had 

conversation with Doctor 

His wife was also present. 

I said, "Doctor TILLER, we have met, 

I am Sergeant SELLARS and this 

is Sergeant YORSTON. We have 

come into possession of a couple 

of documehts which may have 

far reaching implications. 

I'd like to discuss them with 

you and invite you to comment 

on them if you care. 

I showed Dr. TILLER a photocopy 

of a letter dated 18 June, 1979 apparently 

directed to Murray QUARTERMAINE, which 

bore the signature 'MICHAEL TILLER'. 

I said, "Is this your signature on 

the bottom of this letter?" 

(Indicating the one in question.) 

He said, "Yes, it appears to be similar 

to the signature I was using 

in about 1978-79. 

I said, "I'd like you to read the con­

tents of the letter." 

Dr. TILLER then appeared to 

read the letter. His wife also appeared 

to read it. 

. •• I 2 
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Statement of Roland Warwick SELLARS cont. 

There followed a general discuss ­

ion with Dr. TILLER and Mrs. TILLER, 

following which Sergeant YORSTON and 

I left the house. 
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Australian Federal Police 
WESTERN REGION 
RWS:mhg 

RECEIPT 

Minute Paper 

Received. from Detective Acting Inspector SELLARS , 

Australian Federal Police , Perth, this date on temporary 

loan. 

One Brief of Evidence ( one volume)· 

CHRISTO THEO MOLL re alleged 

Management Agreement Conspirancies . 

One Brief of Evide~ce (in two volumes) 

CHRISTO THEO MOLL re alleged 

Commodity Trading Offences. 

24 July , 1986 Sig'ned (l 

PARL I AMENTARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Mr Justice MURPHY 



TRANSCRIPT OF RECORDED DISCUSSION BETWEEN DETECTIVE ACTING 
INSPECTOR ROLY SELLERS AND NED JORDAN (MARK HOWARD ALSO PRESENT) 

2 . ~ .. 7 . 86. 
Jordan: Would you identify yourself and rank and describe the 

details of the al lega tion, how they came to light, 

what investigations were done to test those 

allegations and what information you've gathered, 

what conclusions you drew from those inqu1r1es. 

Perhaps first of all the Tiller/Quarterrnaine matter. 
How did the allegation come forward to you? 

Act Insp: I'm Acting Inspector here at the moment and for the 

purposes of your inquiry I was the officer in charge 

of the investigations into Moll . This is the le tter 

that Marshall Wi lson sent to us , to investigate, 
dated 18th June '79. As a result of that letter I 

interviewed Tiller on the 5 th Apr i 1 1985 in company 
with Sergeant Yorstan who's now in Canberra. The 

upshot of the interview in general was that Tiller 
denied that he knew anything at all about it. I 

recorded the interview with him, and he pointed out 
that the letter was dated the 18th June 1979 and that 

at that time he was overseas . I realise that it need 

not necessarily have been posted in Western Australia 

there was nothing with the letter to indicate other 

wise or that it hadn't been . I'd supplied you in 

actual fact with a copy of the interview that took 
place between Tiller and myself, it's been noted that 

all the way through the investigation when ever 
documents have been forwarded to us through Moll or 

f rom Moll, originated from Moll through the Age 
newspaper or elsewhere these were also photo stat 

copies. We have shown a number of these copies to 
various people who denied that they ever knew that 

th ey existed. And from what we found out during the 

inquiry there was a very strong inference t hat Moll 

did in actual fact man ufactur e these documents. And 

that is what Tiller said in this particular case. 



  

        

         

       

         

         

       

          

       

         

     

          

         

       

             

         

       

       

           

          

        

           

      

       

         

       

    

        

        



          

 

      

      

            

         

         

       

       

     

         

         

   

     

         

            

        

     

        

       

       

           

 

      



             

        

        

       

        

        

 

            

  

        

 

        

       

     

        

    

              

         

        

     

          

        

        

          

         

       



            

   

        

        

           

        

     

       

        

       

        

       

        

        

      

         

        

        

      

         

     

        

          

          

         

     

        



  

      

      

       

        

       

      

        

        

      

   

          

        

    

           

        

        

       

      

        

      

        

         

      

       

        

       

        

         

         

  

        

   



            

         

    

           

         

         

 

         

       

      

       

      

       

       

        

         

        

         

          

          

          

          

   

          

          

    

           

          

         

        



           

         

        

       

        

       

       

       

     

         

     

        

        

       

       

     

        

       

      

         

         

  

         

       

         

           

         

          

         

        

      

         

      

        



  

        

           

          

        

        

        

         

        

       

       

       

       

        

      

       

         

        

     

        

         

         

        

         

         

         

        

           

        

        

       

      



  

         

         

      

         

      

        

        

          

       

      

        

         

       

          

        

         

       

       

       

         

      

       

    

  

         

       

         

         

      

      

      



     

              

        

           

  

       

   

   

           

           

         

         

        

          

       

         

   

           

        

        

        

       

       

       

      

        

       

       

 



          

         

       

       

         

        

        

          

        

      

       

           

       

           

         

         

     

       

      

        

         

        

         

      

      

        

         



         

         

     

           

           

        

         

        

     

          

         

       

         

        

      

        

 

         

         

          

       

        

       

        

         

       

      

        

     

       



          

 

           

     

          

         

       

         

         

      

           

         

        

 

           

      

        

        

       

 

          

        

       

        

      

          

      

       



  

        

       

         

         

      

        

        

        

        

     

    

            

       

      

         

        

   

  

       

      



           

       

       

        

     

   

           

         

         

        

     

         

      

            

         

          

           

        

      

         

      

       

    

           

     

 



               

         

        



CONVERSATION BETWEEN DR TILLER, HIS WIFE, NED JORDAN 
'2 '2..· 7 ··~ 

As ygu said I don't quite know what's happeRing .. · 

( 11!/tuK ~a~. 
tilu> ,;l',,,ef ~vf) 

~~-.~-w~~t I mean .. that's .. tbat's . . 

Tdkf .. But I can 't I basically can't help you because the letter 

to me is4forgery .. ( .... ) so the police could very well 

look at the typewriters and the style - could then come 

(sounds l i ke here) and check my typewriter. 

J&rN4l.. I think they ' re, as you're probably aware, satisfied with 

the enquiries they made . 

T: Yeah - but it's a forged letter . The same as they showed 

me another piece of paper which was undoubtedly a forgery . 

They somehow li fted my signature on it I think and put it 

on somebody else. It was something of, Oh that ' s right it 

was a sale of a diamond or something which in fact occurred 

before I (sounds like really knew him). That ' s right, they 

showed me one bit of paper with something about a diamond 

that was be fore I even knew Mol 11 with my name on it, now 

that ' s garbage. And I think it's a part o f this whole 

thing of Moll's where he spent hours overseas when he fled 
(Oi1_t't 

J: 

T: 

J: 

th is country making up these confabulate-'1 or whatever it 

is, somebody who makes up s t ories right, where I think he 

sat around and he confabulated. I tf~"--fKink he thought 

people were chasing ..• 

.. seems that Moll and Mr Quarterma ine had a falling out at 

some period . 

(laughs) •. . (sounds like did he ever) .. 

.• did you know much about that? 

I 
r, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
f 
t 
I 
~ 

I r · 
1. 



2 

T : ( interrupting) .. I should think when Moll left the country, 
Quartermaine suddenly realised within a month or two that 
he was done like a dinner I'd say .. 

J: .. and there's been some ... 

T: .. cause I think he was a director of Moll's company, wasn ' t 
he? 

J: I'm not sure about that . But I understand there ' ve been ... 

T: ( interrupting) .. we 11 he obviously has because I mean he 
chased him to South Afr i ca and won a court battle and the 

vet~dt..,:,,:f- WzU 'JI ll'""'iA. I._~ 

night before the ,sa11nds l..il-e HlGir.e) w,as g i ven --wfl-e fled 
South Africa, not Quartermaine, Mr Moll. (Sounds like I 
hear he had a great time) he fled under an assumed name too 

this Moll with the help of South African police . 

J: Like who? 

T: I don ' t know. So . I mean he obviously fell out with him . 
But he won the court case. 

(some quiet chatter) 

T: (beings again) . . . (sounds like was Moll misled. He won't go 
back to South Africa . I don ' t know where he 1 i ves. I 
would think probably back in Holland . It's hard to get 
information . 

J: 

T: 

J: 

Allright look, look thanks for tha t . I t hink t ha t's as far 
as we can take it. 

(sounds like b~·e-I;f;..Ji"~&)et./1:J>ful) but I 
against Murphy is furiO-Ys - I really do . 

In this, how as they relate •.. 

think 
..flv:._ v-..t(e~dt & 115; 

( . .-.--.. . ) .. goes 



        

     

         

          

          

          

        

        

           

          

            

           

          

       

          

        

         

         

      

      

          

   

    
   

       

          

       



    
 

        

       	     

      

	

      

          

           

          

        
   

    

     

     

  

         

            

           

            

         

          

     

             

          

      	  	

       

        

          

       

           



5 

J: He didn't suggest that you might keep them in your own safe 

~ .. 

Wife No. No. They were kept sa;l - he said they were sort of, 

they were what he was tr~<.. f"~nd they were kept in this 

safe in his office. 

J: Right. 

a_,,.;:,,i.., 1 O( ( ~ .• ~,J <, r e...~ef .f 
Wife That was the only time I ever seen --(conver s atien too bat d 

J: 

t;_o-1fea__r) (o.r fA_t1. ,;;,,,,,__~ ?V~t,~ ILL> ;,i,a.el.,· J 

Nothing's been said about this wife actually. 

aware that he had a companion with him. 

I wasn't 

T: .. oh she lives in South Africa - (sounds like she does not 

come .... ) 

Wife But she h ad jewellery of all sorts. 

T: 

J: 

Wife 

She lived very well, didn ' t she? 

if "'f(f<) 

Do you recall,(Wfl-0 ever heard Moll or Mr Quar terma ine talk 

of Mr Murphy , His Honour Mr Justice_ Murphy, never ( P-Pl<J.tft~ 
of their friends in high places '<ff: •• ? 

H-e.. re:A.if\ l,Jc~ ( ~ - ~a:-.,~e d~-ovPf'e./ (tAcl(, 
( .•.......•... .}-ee-uldn' t unde:e-s-t-and M'tDwe:r; ( 

:-:C:"\--t 
T: '"(inumbbe) part of his confidence is he's a con man than 

his ... 

~~- v5ll.S ~s, k a-"· "'-
Wife ( i'nl:er?o'ptrj •.. member of Lloyd s - was it Royce or Lloyds? 

T: Lloyds (sounds like Registry)-

Wife Lloyds Registry and he was going to be considered a banker 

in his own right, and he was this that and the other and 

that he was already ..• (mumble) 



J: 

6 

-Avour.S 
But you can I t , ,,recall g._ny reference to Mr Murphy or hrt-e-

ft< f}C{~~ t< f" ·fctu Q..v •_s 4 < > 
that he was tbreat~, powerful fr iends'd done or could do 
or would do . .., 

Wife I've never actually - I don ' t think he really ever confided 

in anybody honestly I mean he just sort of he, 

everybody I mean people that were rel ated to him, (sounds 

like little snippets) I don't know if they were true or not 

but it was just enough to sort of keep him going. And 

nobody ever really knew what was going on ... Certainly I 

never would of lived in - Murray Quartermaine was supposed 

to be a director, but whether he actually knew what was 

go in g on because ( nr-ded ) . !"': ~~ ~{$ .12 1/..,--.P-v,./ 

J: Allright. Well look that ' s fine, thanks for that. I ' m 

sorry that you came all this way for not a great deal in 

the sense that we - our interests really does centre on 

that area of things . 

W-i-fe (faded) •...•••.••• everybody 

(Htomb l_ed) (laughs) 

T : It would be in t eres ting ... 

else seeroed to 

O,tvI i~) 
Wife I don't know whether he did 

course ( ...•••. ) a few mistake . 

know him {or not 

know -him 

though of 

T: You know what the thing that probably would of been done 

is, The Age a the people that produced that letter - it 

would be interesting to know - see I don't know where did 

The Age receive this letter . Was it typed up - did they 

receive it back in ' 79/ 1 80 or was it sent by Moll sometime 

later. I still believe it was sent by Moll. I don ' t 

believe Quartermaine eve5 had that letter. I don ' t believe 
lv,s.,v(o( htt.v.e. J.4-"'-'f ( f · .f..c tf /,..,e_ 

Quatermaine was ( •..••• ) The Age.t(-We. did have it .. 

J: Yes. 
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T : tte lo~d. 

Sttr e yes. 

Wife For what reason he sent it (faded) (sounds like I 

T: 

w o u 1 d n ' t par t i c u 1 a r 1 y kn ow) I t h ink h e was j us t b i t t er . 

For some reason he was bitter - he was just going to hit 

back at everybody. 

Yeah . I th i nk he had a, he had a con situation going, he 

was ripping people off and I mean the doctors got all the 
bad publicity but I gathered he ripped people off all 
through the society and I think when it suddenly fell apart 

he flunked everyone else . What happened bu t I ' m sure I 

don't know how much he took out of the country maybe he 

must ' ve taken truck loads of money out of there . I don ' t 
know why he ' s bitter . 

J : Yes . Did he - when you say steal the money , or did, was he 
ah trading in~ ffr a real way and that was - it came to 

grief - e r did he pu.t- d icl be ptit"-r • • 

~-WJ. 
T: (interrupting) .. no I think alot of it was &Bffi, . I don ' t 

think , I don ' t think alot of things actually happened in 

retrospect you know, I mean , what you' re told didn ' t 

necessarily fit in what was later looked at . Now the 

classic example I went bankrupt basically not because I had 

trouble with t he Tax Department , bu t promissory no t es that 

I , raised t o get money to f orm this company we had . 
u ~, \,)£.y'\--~"-..\ .)~ ..... ':, 

..Unoel1gned to me was sold to third par ties, he then took 
the money and then left the country and suddenly after he 

left the country I was faced with people saying, hey, 
where ' s all this money , and I'm saying , but what are you 

holding the promissory notes for, they were held by Moll as 

a guarantor I suppose. He sold them all to us - now I 
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M: I~ he mad trying to do it 

T: Oh well yeah, maybe. 

J: It must be all r igh t . 

T : That's right . So ah and if you looked at the peopl e that 

he picked on and some of the people they were all fairly 

busy people . 

J: Allr igh t . Okay we 11 thanks} we won 't keep you from your 

busy life . . qh'--/ /e;,t.5,e...-,1 

T: Allright. So's all I can say, I feel sorry for Justice 

Mur phy because I think that letter is a Q.4J:§,ge_r ti.p . /o r,e d ci('t,,·LJ64<'.r~. 

0v /. Y4-~ v Q t° r-~~,4,,1' i P -€. er~ / o<'or/ .-f,:'i_ cvl- a/ ; E'..f,{,c~ 
Wife (-:faded) Gant --1.mder stand wbar she sa i d I 

J: W~ 'v e been told that ah on a number of occas i on s .. 

TAPE ENDS 

0147M 
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diamond for l)arliarnent 

told of new 

Mu11Jhy link wife: Murphy 
J\11l.l_l 'STl('t: M11rp1'.\' of ll11· 

By ROO FRAIL 

J1,st1cc Murrhy 0( th,· ll•S?h 
Coun hJ, d en1r,I ,n a ,1:1trmu11 
read to the :-cnatc yc,terd .,y th.11 
his .,.,fc h3, anv C1)nnc.:11on w,1h 
Mr Chri,to "-lo!I, a WA fin.inner 
de~cr,hed in f'Jrlt.1rnn1t a a 
notr,r ,ou, archllr,t of ta, C\J~:..•n . 

T:-ic ~\J temcnt. rc;1d du, 'll!! 
Quc·,tion 1,mc hv the ·\H<Hi;n · 

Gn:~r .11 , Senator l·. \Jlh. \,:,, pan 
of a btt!cr debate "h1-:h h:" brcn 
run, ,ng in hoth Hou~c, tht- week 
1n, clv1ng accu~a(lon~ <'f u ·, cva, 
sion from h,,1h ~Hie, 

f' . . 11 of the (,,,,trnmcn1··, .,11 , .. ~ 

bac: .fir td >o lcr:fay "h,·n th, 
0,'f 0~1t 1on, v.nh th~ help ,)r :"· 
Au, r,,i,Jn Democrats p. · ,.,.·,I ., 

ccn:urc mo1ton again~t •h. \i u; :v 
tc r fr,r "-1 , nr.r:d, a nd f· ncr~~. 
',c",. ·?<•r W Jl)h. for nmk,tding the 
::.C,u l t Th e Senate Opposit, ,>n 
Lc.,t' n. ScnJlor Chantv, J,tl<.' r 
.:.il!t,l for Senator Wabh\ re\lf.· 
nat :o 1. 

Th, la~l Cahinet min, ~1 cr t,> he 
ccr:f.urca "'J> Laoor's l· orc1tn 
;1,1 in, , : ,r, Senator Don W,!lt,te-. 
in 19·,4 and before him Ju,1,cc 
Murrl·y, 1hcn the Attornc~ 
General, Scnawr Liond Murphy. 
iri 1973 O\'Cf tht raid he ordered 
on ASI ). 

The r :krrnL·t tO '\lr, M urpln 
was ra,std 1n //11· Age. Mclh,iurm:. 

n,c n•·w~parcr ~aid ,l cheque 

lli i:h ( 'ouri ha, hcrn linkrrl 
dra1>n on J ldttl1 romp.111v h.,d on t>n·n rw (k.1hng, ever "Ith Mr with thi· allct,:cd do11111?rndin,: 
the h., t ~ ,,r'1h,· hull .,11 :11111, 11 .1111>11 ( ·1t11, (!> !l.1,>11 o f :in~ ~tttd ·· of <:u~loms sur·vcillanc.;e on a 
10 thl' dfcn that ,: had J)..' 1·J f,n ;1 :-.cn.,wr l : v.in, ~.11d 11t;,1 li>l!,m · S<'t·ond Sntn,·,· lliusint!>Slllan. 
d1arr1<>t1d f<H !\I, , l. ,\111 rpl1\' ,n:: ., rcyuc,t from Ju~ti,c Murphv Mr f.F,J>,&ili: l\Jr['h~~·son. 

On W.:onc~d." \<:nJ t<H Wa l, h he w(1ul(I r ai~e with the Src,1.tl The c\ajni l'<.'' ~ri:t.rle in l'u-
t ah lcJ rh ~i10,op1n ,1f / , ,,· !l.l in1'tcr 0 f S1a1c-, Mr You1111-. 1hc . h_am~ 11t·:vc~ttrd;1li·. rn a ·quc,·· 

. . t1on on ·not1t ~ fr(,m tli.· 
rhcqur,. thrc,· ,ht·4ur 1'11tt, .in<I 41H·,110 n l>I an 1_n\·cst1ga11on hy the ; Lradrr of lht· !'<;ational ParlY, 
the tt·,,·rs~ , jJ _., ,·,f '"" ol 1hc I r.,1<·1.tl P,,l,ce into the alkgattoth Mr ~indair. · 
th1<·e h ull, r'rom ,hc4u1·, <lr,I\, 11 :rndiht' r11!r 1>f Th~ Ag,· . It folio" '~ allc1~ations that 
,lll :.1,,11 n11n r :11H,·, . . 1!1 t:~1t1f: !J. 4 Cif}b1f'j{}l:)jr>n 'attcnt1c1n then Mr Ju,ti<-e Murph,r wa, in,·ol-
1111 k r•,'t" c~n h11n , t ! d .: I 1h(1.,t. toMMf t,1 ~ , r \\ :1"11. "how.,, ,·cd in lhc downi:1·adini: of sur­
Scn.,tnr ~ ,>cl ~ r,-111 .. n· ll,,\\,n<'. ;1,l.cd three 4uc,1ion, ,>n v.hcthcr vdlla[l<'f, -ac;:,11i,~i:,~!r· Al,r 
:1ntl th,• fMmt:t la ,, f"trm (If lhl' he had lrt ht, J)OS~e,,ion a COJ)Y 1lf Sa (f~!li'II J9,:;5, \l,lf.lcn\'tJr Ju,, 
Oprw,;ti ,rn leader 1n the Scn:11<·. the r,·\·t·r,c cheque stuh wtth the lH'f' I\ u ,·phy was a senator 
Scaator ChJnt:,· , H,Hh Jc111ed "-•Hcl, "d1:,mond purcha~t. Mr, L ,n\d the aUlor,n t.r-,:cncr

1
~1.d 

1 · ..a ·· · ·r · 1 h , rr.por rom a •e era 
there \0.,1 , :,11v link t n l~P l ri•"IPh" on '1· and 1 ,ic ( ,cl w )' •;o,·ernme1,t inquir.,· last wecl-

fl,c 41,'t' '· ' "'' !"'""'.-, \1.91 1 J!,J, h<""t;l«I '11
'
1 '.ahle '1 ',tiled to <'Xdudc Mr .lustier 

a r• n,11 ,tt1 ,H1 rr lt: 1nn1: h • \Iii. tll · \tn.,1,1r \~ :,hh .,prca rr,1 111 ' 1 t,i "urph,,··~ in,·oln~mcnt in thl' 
ph : or) th,· rc1·,·r , c "'k ,11 t>tl~ nf .idd.-•:" h,rn,dl t,, the 4uc,r11>il\ ~.lffron <·as(', but found lhl' 
the L:1r.qu t' ,1uh·, h.td n,,t beer; ;!nd tl :c Opf)O\ition mewed a ution was "reasonable and 
;1m• ·n1; tht d <>"11nc- 111 , 1,1hled h, 111i1t1,)fl to ccn~ure hirn for deltt>n· A11pro111·ialt•" and the dec·i1,ion 
Sen ,i-,r W;1l,h Jirl\ nmlc.iding 1he St' fljTC JO<I " ·as more probaht.1· made b.,· 

In <.)uest1<m 1,m.: Scn,IIM ('h;i , reflh1n~ h) apla,n lw, ;1.:1ion, th e comptrolle1:·,:eneral of 
nn a,ked Scn.11or l·.vJn, aho111 over 1ht ,!ocuments. 'c·~stom_:- at thc lllmt•, Mr Alan 

. . . armouy. 
1hc .11:1clc. •\ i ll'' 1hc \11te . Sl'11;110r \\ ., b it 1 1 . · t· 1· ~ . n us qucs 10n p ac-ru on 

I., h" renl~ he , .11d h, ,, ,iff1<C ,u rfHh,'d ntr)nnt· hy ,a, rnp. tn a nulit·e, Mr Sincl.aii· asked the 
h.1<! rc,·ei,cd d tch:ph,1nc ,Jli lh,ll rcr,,,n dl c~rl,111al1,H1 th.11 ltt· drd Minister ror Administrathc 
n:, rn,ng. J1<>m .lu,11 .:e !l.1t.rrhy not havt a copy of tht relc\'anl Affairs, Mr Hro\<:n, if (·ustom, 
J .. l.,llJ; th;tt ., ,1.tte111cnt oc made in cheque bull. sun-eillan<'e on Mr McPher· 
P.1. : ,., ,t1ent ,·,n hi, t>e half. Later , in an interview on ARC son was downgraded in I97!°l or 

!n tlw , r.,t,·:n l'nl. 111,ti..:c ~lu r· radio . Senator Walsh ,aid he had i.l any other lime, and if it 
ph, ,.,lk,l th,· ·t.r.,· ·,tor~ ··a not Jnswc-red thequn1,.,n t>ccau~c was. did the th,cn attorney­
,: ,·.,·.,·" l'fu l ,.1111 1'-"J! '' ,,1· dcL,m:,. he d id nnl lt.1\'C <or,~·, pf ihc ~rner-al, Senator· Lionl'I Mur· 

· ph)', haVf. an.I' ill!\'01\' CII\COt in 
t1<Hl !" n,,· -!_.~<.' n, i\, dtrcl.'tcd dt>,·urn(·nt, .... uh h,m ,!•ir111p. the the maiter. 
,,1, ., 11i- ' II\\ ,. ,t,· Ct'll'lJ r t· !lh•lt ,>n Jrtd l\,t, 11< ,! ,urc \Jr Sindair a~k<'d ii 

·.:\ "· · ·1· ··, ,·r l,J ' 1), tr · •·., ,.·.! ., "hc·d,u th e rclc\,Hlt p1t',e oi rctll'e~cntation~ "ere made to 
1!1,.,n , , t> d 1q .. l~,·1,, 1,1,· n,~r,· h.1\r r,•J'L'f 1<;1, .,•rn\nf. th r,n the then scn,1lor on Mr· 

,-!-• • 

--· 

l\f<'Phcrson's hrhalf hy a 
Sydney soli<'ilor. Mr Morgan 
lt~·an. or an.1· other person. 
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> 
those wbom he ,can to bis ewn 
pollllcal advantaf;e. 

"On thJs occas;lon we believe 
Senotor Walsh ha:s passed beyond 
the line which L'i ,even bearable," 
SenAlor Chaney said. He said that 
by tabling the Moll material, Sen• 
ator Walsh had cast "a nice smelly 
cloud" over the Dlirector of Public 
Prosecutions Mr .Ian Temby, QC, 
Liberal Senator Noel Crichton­
Browne and himseif and now Mrs 
Murphy and Mr David Ditctlburn 
(husband of Junie Morosi), wb<' 
had appeared in 'The Aite' report. 

The former law firm of Senator 
Chaney and Mr Temby was men­
tioned in the material tabled, as 
was the name " Ctrlctllon-Brown". 

Senator Chaney• last night said 
Senator Walsh should "do the bon, 
orable thing and resign". 

A number or Labor senators 
were dismayed and embarrassed 
yesterday at Senator Walsh's per· 
rormance In Question T ime and 
the censure motion. Last night 
Senator WalSb claimed that when 
be went Into Parliament yester­
day morning he had not read 'The 
Age' report and Ille was not sure 
whether the piec1~ or paper wi '.h 
"Mrs L M~WbY,::..,tlll.il.WIIS"O( was 
not .Bmolfg the pa.penililr-lul}~· 

(_. Continued:: PAGE S . . 
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FILE NOTE 

PROSECUTION OF LIONEL KEITH MURPHY 

I spo1<e to Peter Walshe on the telephone. He ad rC'h had 
been carried out in the respect of a property at Forrest, 
Ac:r. The property was purchased from a Mr Von BiDra by Lionel Keith Murphy on 
4 December 1972 for purchase price of $86,000.00. There are four mortgages on 
the property. Tne first dated 16 December 1975 is to the CBC Bank Sydney for 
an unspecified aroc,unt . This mortgage was discharged in July 1979. The second 
mortgage of July 1979 is to the Permanent Trustee for an amount of $1 25 ,000.00 
and was discharged on 22 November 1984. Tne third morgage dated 2 August 1979 
is to the CBC Ban!< now the National Australia Bank for an unspecified amount. 
Tnat mortgage still exists. The fourth mortgage is a mortgage to Westpac 
dated 22 July 1985 for an unspecified amount. 

S RUSHTON 

25 March 1986 



Darling Point 

. ' ... 

1 if icate of Title Volume 10052 Folio 60 

: sfer to Lionel Keith Murphy on 2 September 1966 from Robert Clynton Murie, 

base Price $41,000.00 

fer signed by P J Valkenburg as solicitor for the Transferee 

ranees: 

Mortgage No~ K43710 from Lionel Keith Murphy to Corrrnonwealth Trading 

Bank dated 2 September 1966. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and 

witnessed by P J Valkenburg, solicitor. Registered 15 Septerrber 1966. 
Amount secured undisclosed. 

) . Mortgage No. M381793 from Lionel Keith Murphy to NSW Permanent Building 

society Limited dated 10 June 1971. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and 

witnessed by Brian Harwood JP. Reg~~tered 13 August 1971. Amount 
secured $30,000.00. 

. 'i) Discharge of Mortgage No. M381792 discharging Mortgage No. K43710 dated 
23 July 1971 and registered 12 August 1971. 

Mortgage No. M445170 from Lionel Keith Murphy to Corrmonwealth Trading 
Bank of Australia dated 29 July 1971. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy 

ana witnessed by M. Baker JP. Registered 7 October 1971. Amount 
secured undisclosed. 

) caveat M973060 lodged by Commercial Continental Limited dated 31 

October 1972 claiming interest under a Mortgage of 31 October 1972 

(presumably unregistered). Caveat registered on 13 November 1972. 

i) Discharge of Mortgage No. P580647 discharging Mortgage No. M445170 

dated 30 Decerrber 1975 and registered 9 February 1976. 

ii) Withdrawal of caveat No. R95609 withdrawing Caveat No. M973060 dated 
27 July 1979 and registered 13 August 1979. 

• • • • • • • • • • .. . ~ ~ • • • • • • • • • 4 • 

! 

! 
I 
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. 2. 

i) Mortgage No. R383134 from Lionel Keith Murphy to Permanent Trustee 

conpany Limited dated 8 August 1979. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and 

witnessed by Peter John O'COnnell, solicitor . Registered 27 August 

1979. Am:>unt secured - $102,000.00. Interest rate 12% per annum. 

Discharge of Mortgage No. R383133 discharging Mortgage No. M381793 
dated 8 August 1979 and registered 27 August 1979. 

variation of Mortgage No. V298144 varying Mortgage No. R383134 by 

increasing principal sum to $200,000.00 and increasing interest rate: to 

15.75%. Dated 10 August 1984. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and 
witnessed by Roma Joy Heaven JP and Tipstaff. 

r rima Road QJeanbe an 

property. conpri~es a nwrber of units ~s follows: 

Certificate of Title Volume 13128 Folio 185 transferred to Lionel Keith 
',• 

Murphy from Phillip Property Management Pty Ltd on 7 March 1980. 

Purchase Price $24,000.00. _Transfer signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and 

wit~essed by Peter George_Se~n, soltcitor. Transfer registered on 
.,. . 

SMay 1980 • . ' · ,.! ··\/' · · . .,. .,. 

Certificate of Ti~le·.volume 13128 .Foiio _l88 ·transferred to Lionel J<eith .• ; 

Murphy from Olristopher William Par~ett of QJeanbeyan, Panelbeater and 
I • 

Dorothy Ann Parlett, bis wife on 12 March 1980 for a purchase pric1e of 

$24,000.00. Transfer signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and witnessed !by 

Peter George seaman, solicitor. Transfer registered on 5 May 1980. 
Certificates of Title Volume 13128 Fol iqs 180, 189, 197 and 209 

transferred to Lionel Keith Murphy from Vira Investments Pty Ltd c,f 

12 Pirie Street, Fyshwick Ac:r on 26 September 1979 for a purchase price 

of $81,000.00. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and witnessed by 

p ,J. o' connell, solicitor. Transfer registered on 17 October 1979. 

It appears that _the properties corrprised in Certificates of Title 

Volwre 13128 ·Folios 189 and 197 were transferred from Lionel Keit.h 
Murphy to Jill Ellen Fuller of, 

Marriag~ Celebrant on 13 November 1985. ·The Transfer in respect of 

·: . 
,. 



• 3. 

'. · ertificate of Title Volume 13128 Folio 197 discloses that the property 

* eferred to in that Certificate of Title was sold for a purchase price 

l of $45,000.00. The Transfer is signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and 

', 
itnessed by Peter George Seaman, solicitor. Mr Seaman also signed the 

1 Transfer on behalf of the Transferee Ms Fuller. The Transfer was ,, 

1985. 

,; ' Mortgage No. R782276 from Lionel Keith Murphy to Comnonwealth Trading 

~, Bank over land comprised in Certificates of Title Volwne 13128 Folios· 

~· . 185 and 188 dated 14 March 1980. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and . . 
•. witnessed by Peter George Seaman, solicitor. Registered on 5 May 

~ · 1980. AmoUnt secured undisclosed. 

} . · Mortgage S375072 from Lionel Keith Murphy to Australia and New Zealand 

i4 : Banking Group Limited over land corrpri~ed in ·certificate of Title 

Volwre 13128 Folio 180 dated 13 February 1981. Signed by Lionel Keith 

Murphy and witnessed by David J9hn Allen, Bank Officer. Registered on · 

30 March 1981. . Precise amount secured··undisclosed • . However, given .in ·. 

consideration· of •16ans,- ·advances, credits or banking accoomodation• 

given to Lionei . Kei'th Murphy or Lorel Kathryn Murphy .of : 

Shop Proprietor. 

"", . ,, . , ..... . . . 

Mortgage No. S755300 ~o Shirley Mattingly, Married Woman, over· land 

conprised in Certificates of Title Volumes 13128 Folios 197 and 189 

'dated 2 September 1981. Signed by Lionel Keith Murphy and witnessed Joy 

Mark Alexander Phillips, solicitor. Amount secured $30,000.00. 

Registered 2 November 1981. 

Discharge of Mortgage No. T994052 discharging Mortgage No. S755300 

· dated 14 February 1984 and registered 2 March 1984. 

ons 73 123 149 89 - Shire of Goodradi bee 

ficate of Title Volume 6960 Folio 15 

ferred from Bruce Alf red Robinson of Yass, Station Hand and Ellen 

et Robinson,, his wife, to Lionel Keith Murphy, Gisele Anne O' Byrne of 

~ , Harried Woman, · Peter Marlow. of . Warraang and James M~ell Neill of · 
}, 

a both accountants as tenants-in-corranon oo 14 ,March 1979 • 

.. . . . .. 

j ~-



          

       

           

  

          

         



LIONEL KEITH MURPHY 
.,, 

The following pertain to landed property dealings by the above 
party '-du.ring_ the :period 1/1/72 to 28/2/86 • 

... } • t,· . 

J>rop·erty, Lots 5'1ire of Yass, Pa.rish of Warroo, w!!b. 
frontaee to the Yass River. 

{ , ... ~·.-. ":\,...""."'·" -~ ': . . 
.. :;,._,,,, On "13/10/78 Lionel Keith MURPHY, .Just ice of the High Court of 

Australia, '. purchase~ the above property as tenant-in-common with Gisele 
. Anne' 0 1·BYRNE of • , Peter NARLOW of 

• , and James Maxwell NEILL of · - ~. 
, ;. 1·or.Jp 26, 000. Possibl y a cash purchase. ; 

. ~~~i~~:;;;~f r;;r. ~;~~~:t!~!::;~rg;~:::~tif =;~= r;::i~:~~.o~::~~r 1;;rraliP I~ 
·on 26/2/79 Lionel Keith JruRPRY tran sferred bis quarter r.:ha re in the 

proper ty to Ingrid :MURPHY, l•·iarried Woman, for the consideration of $ 6 1 500. Ii 
i 

Th e property was sold on 30/11/83 to pre sent owners J.:ervyn John & .W 
. Elizabeth,' Ann IlEHNETT for S 60 1 000. ~-

• c;'*'' i
1 

queanbeyan I 
·· -:~~1,;:·T·teft~qper-t~r comprise$ a block of 33 Strata Tt tle units . and :was owned -/i:1. 

, !;eYi~!Z!i~-!~:~~S0~·r Y. LTD., a company now_ in Re91~i.!!~.~;;~lrbi~~=:~.'dir_ec~~·!il 
Vyta.uta.s GTI!111Y S of th e ::::ame address. fi, 

.,:/:: ,,. .. ~ . ..-.---,-,- - ·'' - · ... ___ ··- ·- ,, 
Lo't!s - :. - - - - - ·- we)'e purchased from VI RA IJ;VES'T·,·El1lTS F'l'Y . J:TD . on i.'.r-

. 26/ 9/79 by Lione! K1IT"t!r-mlR-HU.! .. Qf · , Justice 
of t h e "Hi.;h _court of J~ustr2lia, ?or-~ --.1:l1 12~ ~; 

' The ~nits were purchased either f or cash or by privat e arrang ement t 
wi th Vira Inve s tments, as there were no fin~rnci a l encumbrances r e g·i s te r 2d ~-
aaainst ' t he_ ti t le at tha t time . . r 

On 13/2/81 Lot wa.s mor :tgac;ed to the A. N.Z. Ba nk ing Gr~up Ltd., to 
secure E;dvances to $ 15,000 made to Lorel Kat hryn MURPHY of 1 

The mort gage i s stil l current. 

, ,'" ·pm·2/9/81 .Lots and were mortgaged to 'Slirley MATTINGLY c/-
"Jlt.acphilJ amy,\·Cumt:tins & Gibson, Solicitors of 11 th floor, National Mutual 

. Centr~·, '/D.a£win· Place, Canberra City to secure a loan of.' $ 30,000. Term 
·., .. 3 years;r1, nterest · re.te 16.5%, payable monthly. Repe.~d and ;discharg·ed .·qn 
.,;;<~, 14/2/.8 , . · , . " 
.::-. ",'.

1 ~<:;;:~:,,iothr.µp .i,:ts wer~ ·soid to Jill Ellen FULLER on 15111/85 for $~~9~! ~ 
· ,.,i ,. Of. ·:the-,,abo\i'e purchases Lionel ·Keith :MURPHY ·still -o:wns the fol~- ,Xv. .. 

.. ·un· 1· t. ·s· '. ..:.l_\':" · ._t"' ·~ · · .. . . . -·· . '• ·:--::4{/· 

y·:·:·' tdt( , mortgaged to ·the A.N.z. :Bank, and Lot ... 7, unemcumbere·d • . 
,_- t· ):_./::', ·:' • 

Lots 
, ... 
·, 

l, Q.ueanbeya.n 
V,' _·:;ci,·-~-· . .. ,.,:::;,.:'.''~·. 

<'~~"Lot w~s -purchased from Phillip Property Manae ement Pty. Lt.d. on 
7/3/80 -i:'f!Y:,:,~iqnel Keith ViURPHY for$ 24 1 000 fi nd Lot - was purchased on 
12/3/ao:~' ti:om_:·Christopher William & Dorothy Ann PARLEI', also for $ 24 1000. 

~;\ ':·~:i:?}'!:l\\' . . . ::,_ . 
(%'i.~;pri:&;14/3/80:· both units were mortgaged to the Commonwealth Trad.ing Bank 

of .A:u·st ~~;t~~~-to :secure .advances to Lionel Keith MURPHY of S 134140Q. The 
mortga"" ·"·. §;,sitil 1 current • 
. ' .,ft' '\t' . .vt 

.. ·: . •. 
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ALLEGA1ION NO. 8 - THE DIAMOND PURCHASES 

Questions were raised in Parlia.ment regarding certain diamond 

purchases worth $7,800 allegedly made on Ingrid Murphy's behalf 

by a company associated with Perth tax fugitive Christo Moll . 

In 1984, The Ag e reported that notes on a cheque butt drawn on a 

company owned by Christo Moll indicated that money had been used 

for diamond purchases worth $7,800 for Ingrid Murphy. A 

statement was read in the Senate on behalf of the Judge denying 

this. 

There is a proof article obtained from The Age which discusses 

this matter and which also contains some photocopy documents. 

At this stage it is unclear precisely when this occurred. The 

newspaper article should identify that point. If it occurred 

while the Judge was Attorney- General, it might give rise to a 

suspicion that he had received a secret commission. Such a 

commission might relate to prosecution for tax fraud . We also 

have in our possession a valuation certificate prepared by a 

jeweller in Perth for a diamond apparently in the name of Ingrid 

Murphy. The authenticity of that certificate ·should be 

checked. One would have to find the original documents if 

possible, and of course speak to Christo Moll. Once again w1e 

believe that this matter should take low priority in terms of 

any allegations that are made. It is our belief that unless 

investi gations throw up supporting material, it should be a 

matter that i s simply drawn to the attention of the 

Commissioners but not proceeded with as an allegation. 
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